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EVERYONE CAN BANK
WITH US, INCLUDING

YOU!

Talk to us today.

FOLLOW US ON SOCIAL MEDIA
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Corporate
Information

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Freda Duplan (Chairperson)
Henry Chinedu Onwuzurigbo (MD/CEOQ) - Appointed March 25, 2022
Gabriel Ukpeh (Non Executive Director)
Dr. Juliette Tuakli (Independent Non-Executive Director — (INED))
Kwasi Agyeman Boatin (INED)
Clifford Mensah (Executive Director) — Appointed March 25,2022
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ZENITH

Say goodbye to
fumbling for cash!

Malke effortless payments with a
Zenith Mastercard.

Sign up today!

Visit www.zenithbank.com.gh or call Zenith Direct on 0307 086 370 or 0302 680 884
for further information.




Financials

At A Glance

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)
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Financials

At A Glance

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

5 YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Gross Income 849 947 1,013 958 1,413
Interest Income 695 767 849 949 1,061
Non-Interest Income 153 154 154 4) 351
Operating Income 570 622 732 637 1,049
Profit Before Tax 282 353 467 334 (555)
Profit After Tax 186 246 338 220 (420)
Loans to customers 733 648 1,057 1,499 1,856
Total Assets 5,572 6,601 8,035 8,864 9,660
Customer Deposits 3,408 4,457 5,799 6,391 8,426
Stated Capital 400 400 400 400 400
Shareholders' funds 872 1,119 1,457 1,554 982
Capital Adequacy Ratio 35% 31% 43% 45% 39%

Financial

Highlights 2018 - 2022
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Financial
Highlights 2018- 2022 (contd.)

(All amounts are in millions of Ghana Cedis)
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ZENITH

Little drops of water
reglkl do make a
mignty ocean!

Teach your children the power of
saving.

Open a Zenith Children’s Account (ZECA) Plus Account
for them and secure their future.

Talk to us!

Visit www.zenithbank.com.gh for more information or call Zenith Direct on
0302680884 or 0307086370. You can also send us an email via info@zenithbank.com.gh




Corporate

Profile & Strategy

HISTORICALBACKGROUND

Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd., a subsidiary of Zenith
Bank Plc was incorporated in April 2005 under the
Companies Code, 1963 (Act 179) as a private
limited liability company and licensed by the Bank
of Ghana in September 2005 under the Banking
Act, 2004 (Act 673) as amended by the Banking
(Amendment) Act, 2007 (Act 738) to provide
financial services under a Universal Banking
License.

The Bank's parent, Zenith Bank Plc, has built a
reputation as one of Nigeria's strongest banking
brands and one of the country's largest banks by
market capitalization, profitability, and total
assets.

Zenith Bank Ghana has followed sturdily in the
footprints of its parent and is currently one of the
strongest and most profitable banks in Ghana.
Zenith is also one of the largest banks by asset size
in the country. The Bank's branding has been
anchored on continuous investment in people,
technology, and excellent customer service.

The Bank currently has forty (40) business
locations (branches and agencies) in Ghana. Other
service delivery channels include the numerous
ATMs and Point of Sales terminals strategically
located in various cities and towns countrywide.
The bank also offers mobile and internet banking
services which enable customers to access
banking services on-the-go. Zenith's main
objective for deploying these state-of—the-art
delivery channels is to bring banking services
closer to its customers while ensuring the service
is faster, easier, and better than anything
customers have ever experienced.

Over the last sveneen (17) years, Zenith has
improved its capacity, size, market share, and
industry rankings in all parameters. The Bank has
built financial, structural, and technological
muscle and has established its presence across the
country. Today, Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd. is an
epitome of a stable and strong organization with a
brand and customer service which is the envy of its
peers.

The Bank's performance in 2022 received local
and international recognition in the areas of
exceptional financial performance, banking
excellence, excellence in customer service,
superior technology solutions, responsible
corporate citizenship, etc.

In addition to many others, the Bank was
adjudged:

*+ Best Banking Group 2022 (Ghana) — World
Finance Awards

ee Bank of the Year (Ghana) — 2022 Global
Excellence Awards

++ OQutstanding Bank of the Year Award 2022 —
Ghana-West Africa Business Excellence
Awards

ee Bank of the Year (Ghana) — 5th Ghana
Accountancy and Finance Awards

*+ Best Corporate Banking Brand (Ghana)
2022 — Global Brand Awards 2022

e+ Best Financial Inclusion Service Provider
(Ghana) 2022 — Digital Banker Africa Awards
2022

Vision and Strategic Objectives

The vision of the Bank is "to be a reference point in
the provision of prompt, flawless and innovative
banking services in the Ghanaian banking
industry". In pursuance of this vision, the Bank
hasbeen set out to distinguish itself in the banking
industry through its service quality and drive for
the provision of unique customer experience. As a
result, the Bank is easily associated with the
following attributes:

*+ Innovation

++ Astableand dedicated management team
« Highlyskilled personnel

*+ Leadershipintheuse of ICT

++ Strategicdistribution channels

*+ Good asset quality

++ Excellent financial performance
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Corporate

Profile & Strategy (contd.)

The strategic objective of the Bank includes the
continuous improvement of its capacity to meet
the customers' increasing and dynamic banking
needs as well as sustain high quality growth in a
volatile business environment through:

*+ Investment and deployment of state-of-the-
arttechnology and ICT platform.

¢ Recruitment, motivation, and retention of the
besthuman resource.

*+ Investment in training and re-training of our
personnel.

*+ Investment in branch network expansion and
thus bringing quality banking services to our
teaming existing and potential customer base.

*+ Investment in new product development with
the aim of addressing customers' changing
lifestyles, the need for convenience and
improving customer banking experience.

Customer Service

Zenith is a customer focused bank which basks in
the delight of its customers. Recognizing that the
Bank is in business because of the invaluable
support and patronage of customers, Zenith
continues to ensure that customer satisfaction
remains at the centre of its service provision.

Customer Base

Zenith Bank has re-defined banking on many
other fronts. Through immense investments, we
have acquired the ability to stay in the forefront of
such fast-growing services such as internet
banking, mobile banking, electronic payments,
Visa payment systems, MasterCard, China Union
Payments as well as many other key programs that
provide customers with greater speed, accuracy
and options. The result has been a nationwide,
well-connected bank developed to the
specifications of its customers and other
stakeholders and thus giving them great value.
The bank's service offerings cover most aspects of
banking and are tailored to the banking needs of
our customers with emphasis on the following
major market segments and lines of business:

« Corporate Banking
o Multilaterals
o PublicSector

o Financial Institutions

o Telecoms & Fintechs

« Aviation & Hospitality

» Construction & Real Estate
+ Retail Banking

« Transaction Banking

e Mining & Exports

e Energy

o Maritime

Growth Areas and New Productlines

Zenith Bank believes that strategic development
and deployment of e-Business products and
platforms are key competitive factors in the
banking industry. The Bank's target therefore is to
dominate the market by continuously introducing
innovative banking products for specific
industries/customers. Zenith will continue to
focus on the following markets and products:

e+ Corporate Customers

++ Retail Customers/SMEs and the Unbanked
population

e+ (Card Services

*+ Online, mobile, and in-shop payment
solutions

+ Third party collaborations
*+ Agency Banking

The Bank's growth and marketing plans will seek
to optimize our strengths to maximize available
opportunities, minimize identified threats while
taking steps to mitigate the effects of observed
weaknesses.

Given the Bank's commitment to service
excellence, a robust IT platform, the
resourcefulness of its work force as well as its huge
balance sheet size and sound financial ratios,
Zenith Bank is in a good position to sustain and
consolidate its growth trajectory and market share
as well as take advantage of the emerging
opportunities in the economy.

Zenith Bank is confident that it's overall strategic
objectives and envisaged financial growth would
be achieved and that the Bank would remain in the
forefront amongst banks in the country in terms of
profitability, size, assets quality and all other
performance parameters.
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ZENITH

On a Zenith POS...

...you have various payment
options!

Simply Tap to Pay with your Zenith Contactless
Card, your NFC or smart device or pay via your
mobile money wallet.

B Fast E/J Eazy @Secure

Talk to us today!

For further information, call Zenith Direct on 0302680884 or 0307086370 or
send us an email via info@zenithbank.com.gh




Branch/
Agency Network
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Head Office

Zenith Heights, No. 37 Independence

Avenue, Accra

Call Centre — Tel: (+233) 302611500 /
202429728

Zenith Direct (24hr Customer Contact Centre) —

Tel: (+233) 302611500 / 307086370 /

542000111

Achimota Branch

C26/30 Adjacent Neoplan

Accra — Nsawam Road, Achimota
Tel: 0307020183

Adum Branch

Plot 176, Old Town

Section B, Bogyawe Road

Adum — Kumasi

Tel: (+233) 3220 49512 — 3
0322049514

Fax: (+233) 3220 49511

Akosombo Branch

Church Ridge

P. O. Box AB 270, Akosombo

Tel: (+233) 343 021742
(+233) 343 021733
(+233) 578 888729

Bolgatanga Branch

Tanzui, N10 Road

Bolgatanga

Tel: (+233) 3070 00227 —28
(+233) 3070 00229 - 30

Cape Coast Branch
Cafeteria Road, UCC New Site
University of Cape Coast

Tel: (+233) 303 966086

Fax: (+233) 343 021741

East Legon Branch
Lagos Avenue, East Legon, Accra
Tel: 0578888728




Branch/

1

Agency Network (contd.)

Free Zones Branch

Plot A

Tema Export Processing Zone, Kpone
Tel: (+233) 307 079371-72

Fax: (+233) 307 079373

Graphic Road Branch
Tamakloe House

45 Ring Road Industrial Estates
South Extension

Tel: (+233) 307 001079

Fax: (+233) 302 253385

Ho Branch

V Block

Ho Polytechnic Campus

Tel: (+233) 3620 25582 / 3620 25608
Fax: (+233) 3620 25671

Koforidua Branch

No. OG/A 37 Oguaa
Koforidua, Eastern Region
Tel: (+233) 3420 25563

Kojo Thompson Road Branch
Dakmak House, Accra

Tel: (+233) 302 2681966

Fax: (+233) 302 681966

Kumasi Main Branch
Plot No. 22, Block T
Ahodwo Road, Adiebeba
Tel: (+233) 3220 83241
Fax: (+233) 3220 83269

Labone Branch
House No. F166-6
North Labone, Accra
Tel: (+233) 578 888726
Fax: (+233) 302 782663

North Industrial Area Branch
32 Kakatsofa Street, Kaneshie, Accra
Tel: (+233) 302 255160

Fax: (+233) 302 255156

Patrice Lumumba Branch
Plot No. A.229

Patrice Lumumba Road
Airport Residential Area

Tel: (+233) 302 774090

Fax: (+233) 302 774345

Premier Towers Branch
Liberia Road, Accra
Tel: (+233) 307 011386

Sakaman

House No. H/202, Winneba Road
Sakaman, Accra

Tel: (+233) 57 8888727

Spintex Road Branch

18 Ayiku Lane, Spintex Road
Tel: (+233) 302 815594

Fax: (+233) 302 815594

Suame Branch

Plot 53 A, Tarkwa Makro, Suame

Tel: (+233) 322 043020 / 03220 43025
Fax: (+233) 3220 43025

Sunyani Branch
Former GNTC Building
Plot No. 54, Sunyani
Tel: (+233) 3520 25888
Fax: (+233) 3520 23016

Takoradi Harbour Branch
No. 49A Nzema Road
Opposite European Hospital
Takoradi

Tel: (+233) 312 023363

Fax: (+233) 3120 21744

Takoradi Market Circle
Market Circle, Takoradi
Tel: (+233) 312 032066
Fax: (+233) 3120 21142

Takyi Plaza Branch

Plot 40 Spintex Road

Ledzokuku Municipality

Greater Accra Region

Tel: (+233) 307 001230 / 307 001231
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Branch/
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Agency Network (contd.)

Tamale Branch

Aboabo Market, Tamale
Tel: (+233) 3720 27420 —21
Fax: (+233) 3720 27422

Tarkwa Branch

St. Matthew's Roman Catholic Park
Tarkwa Abosso Rd., Tarkwa

Tel: (+233) 3123 21294-99

Fax: (+233) 3123 21293

Tema Community One Branch
Meridian Drive

Community One, Tema

Tel: (+233) 307 001078

Fax: (+233) 303 201248

Free Zones Branch

Plot A

Tema Export Processing Zone, Kpone
Tel: (+233) 307 079371-72

Fax: (+233) 307 079373

Tema Industrial Area Branch
Plot No. Ind/A/23/1

Heavy Industrial Area, Tema

Tel: (+233) 307 010514 - 5

Fax: (+233) 307 308755

Tema Metropolitan Assembly Branch
Tema Metropolitan Assembly Work Yard
Market Road
Tema Community One
Tel: (+233) 577 850425 / 577 850426

030 7021087

Trade Fair Branch

Burma Camp Road

La-Accra

Tel: (+233) 302 781421 / 302 781443
0302 781443

Fax: (+233) 302 781445

Bui Agency

H/No. BJA/JRC/ 046, Jama
Savannah Region

Tel: (+233) 0266 362944

GREL Agency

Main Building, Ghana Rubber Estate Ltd.
Abora-Takoradi

Tel: (+233) 020-6578722

Kantamanto Agency
Tarzan House
Mamleshie Road

Accra - Central

Tel: (+233) 0577 690909
Fax: (+233) 302 671874

KNUST Agency

Zenith Bank Ghana Limited
SF 5, Jubilee Mall Complex
Commercial Area- KNUST
Kumasi

Tel: +233 0576220851

Kotoka International Airport Agency
Arrival Hall - Terminal 3
Kotoka International Airport

Tel: (+233) 577 279344

Kotokuraba Market Agency
Shop Number CGSo2
Kotokuraba Market Complex
Cape Coast

Tel: (+233) 578 171699 / 578 172077

Kumasi Polytechnic Agency

O.A. Transport Street

Tel: (+233) 3220 48249 / 3220 48250 - 51
Fax: (+233) 3220 48252

Tamale Polytechnic Agency
GETFUND Hostel-Tamale Polytechnic
Tamale

Tel: (+233) 577 690894

UDS Agency

G035 Block C-UDS Intentional Conference
Centre

Tamale

Tel: (+233) 577 690893

Winneba Agency
Co-operative Credit Union Complex
University of Education - Winneba

Tel: (+233) 3370 10056 / 3370 10057




PAYMENTS ACCEPTED:

= Custom Duties = Corpomate Tax
*Income Tax  « All other GRA, Taxes

MINISTRY OF FOREIGN
AFFAIRS & REGIONAL
INTEGRATION

= Passport applications, ete.

: A \\‘ I'\ il‘k - '-:" -

Y L REGISTRAR-GENERAL'S
: 4 h‘ﬂ; DEPARTMENT e
& T B« Business set-up fees, etc

LANDS COMMISSION
* Land Registration Fees

6

NATIONAL SERVICE
SECRETARIAT
= Mational Service Administrative Lewy

Just a few clicks
and you’re done!

Making Ghana Government payments
is eee-zy!

T -

Zenith Corporate . . Any Zenith Bank branch
Internet Banking 966°3"1Mi# nationwide




Products &
Services
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Zenith Diaspora Account:

The Zenith Diaspora account affords Ghanaians
resident abroad the opportunity to open and
operate an account from anywhere in the world.
Benefits to account holders include:

«  Free Zenith-to-Zenith standing orders

«  Access to a complete suite of Zenith e-
banking solutions

«  24/7 access to cash withdrawals and
payment on all approved channels of the
Bank

«  Safe haven for nationals working abroad
to build funds and invest in their home
country

«  Opportunity to repatriate earnings to
Ghana

«  Send transfers to Ghanaian Bank
accounts and mobile money in real time

Zenith Aspire Account:

The Zenith Aspire Account has been designed to
focus on and enhance the lifestyle of students in
tertiary institutions. The Aspire account provides
a platform for students to experience the amazing
benefits of being Zenith Bank account holders.
Account holders enjoy 50% reduction on all
regular bank charges and exclusive discounts on
selected eateries in Accra, Kumasi, Tamale and
Cape Coast.

Zenith Timeless Account:

The Zenith Timeless account is a free banking
account designed for senior citizens aged 58 years
and above and anyone on voluntary retirement.
The account is an interest-bearing current
account and account holders are given priority
banking without charges.

Some account benefits include priority service,
zero charges, interest-bearing and access to
pension loans to help meet one's financial
commitments.

Z-Woman:

The Z-Woman is a lifestyle product that focuses on
females and female owned businesses. The
product is dedicated to improving the financial
literacy and economic growth of women who have
a zenith Bank account or seek to open a Zenith
Bank Account. Some benefits of the service
include:
« Exclusive discounts from our key partners
for platinum card holders
» Periodic webinars for the Z-Woman on
health & beauty, entrepreneurship,
financial planning etc
+ CreditFacilities for entrepreneurs

GlobalPAY

GlobalPAY is an on-line market place/ platform
where merchants can display or advertise their
products or merchandise and customers can make
purchases directly.

It is secured by world class security software and
enables customers to pay directlyinto merchants
account.

Some of its key benefits include, online real time
access to all transactions, increase in sales and
cashless transactions, no queues at customers'
shops/offices and the opportunity to conduct an
audit trail of all transactions.

GlobalPAY essentially enables merchants to
accept card payments for goods or services online.
It allows customers to use their cards to make
payments for goods and services displayed on the
merchant's website or the Bank's storefront. The
cardholders may either be Zenith Bank customers
or from a domestic or foreign bank.




Products &
Services (contd.)
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GlobalPAY is made up of two modules:

+  Where a merchant has a website already
developed, the Bank will facilitate the
acceptance of card payments on the
merchant's website by providing a
payment platform integration.

e Where the merchant has no website, the
Bank provides the merchant with a
storefront where the merchant's products
will be displayed and payments made
online.

ZMobile

ZMobile, the Zenith Mobile Banking App enables
you effect instant interbank transfers, set up
beneficiaries, top up investments, pay utility bills
and so much more right from your mobile phone.

Zenith Merchant Pay

Zenith Merchant Pay enables you to make and
receive payments in stores, restaurants and other
retail locations by simply scanning a quick
response code (QR code) with your mobile phone.

Corporate Internet Banking (CIB)

This is an online real-time banking service for
corporate customers. CIB allows customers to
process transactions via the internet through a
secure banking portal. The service allows various
signatories of an account to approve transactions
no matter their location. Our aim for this service is
to facilitate transactions of our customers in a
more conducive and secured manner without
interrupting their busy schedules. Benefits of this
productinclude:

o Viewreal time online account balances.

« View, download and consolidate account
statements.

» Receive email & mobile phone
notifications of all transactions.

» Eliminates errors associated with
generating manual cheques.

o Limitlesstransfers.

o 24-hourAccess.

Point of Sale Terminal (POS)

The Bank's POS terminals allow customers to
process card transactions electronically on real-
time basis. It allows verification of transactions
either by biometric /PIN/signature. Some
benefits of this product include:
+ Real-timesettlement.
« VISA, MasterCard & Zenith Proprietary
card enabled.
« EuroMaster Visa (EMV) Card compliant.
« Reductionin cost of handling cash.
» 24/7 availability with uninterrupted back-
up power source.

Platinum Banking

Zenith Bank's Platinum Banking service offers
personalized solutions as well as an exclusive
bouquet of electronic banking products and
services to high net worth individuals. Customers
are assured of a first class private banking
experience and the highest quality of service.

Visa Cards

The Bank issues four (4) VISA cards to make
business transactions easier, timely and safer.

» Zenith Visa Classic Debit card

» Zenith Visa Classic Prepaid card
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Products &
Services (contd.)
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o Zenith Visa Classic Credit card
o Zenith Visa Platinum Debit card

MasterCard

The Bank issues six (6) MasterCards which allow
holders to withdraw cash or pay for goods and
services worldwide.

« Zenith MasterCard Debit Card

« Zenith MasterCard Prepaid Card

« Zenith MasterCard Platinum Prepaid Card
(Executive Travel Wallet card)

« Zenith MasterCard Platinum Credit

» Zenith MasterCard Corporate Debit Card

« Zenith MasterCard Corporate Prepaid
Card

Global Travel Wallet Card

This is an instant Visa prepaid foreign currency
denominated card, issued to travellers by Zenith
Bank in partnership with participating foreign
exchange bureaux. Among other benefits, the card
eliminates the risk of exchange rate fluctuations.

Bank Direct

A product that enables visa card holders to receive
and send money into their bank accounts
instantly.

Other e-Business Product

« Sal-Pay

« Z-Prompt (Transaction Notification)

« EazyPay & ATM Services (EazyCash)

o Collection Solution (School, airlines, etc.)

« Reconciliation Tool
« E-Ticketing
o DraftIssuance Service (DIS)

Zenith Children's Account (ZECA)

ZECA is a special savings account which seeks to
nurture savings behaviour in minors up to the age
of eighteen (18) and provides guardians with a
financial management tool.

Zenith Children's Account Plus (ZECA
Plus)

ZECA Plus is a specialized top of the range savings
product for children between 0-12 years. With
ZECA Plus, you earn high interest and enjoy
fantastic benefits.

Zenith Investment Plan Account (ZIPA)

ZIPA is an investment instrument designed to
build up adequate financial resources for future
use. It has been packaged for corporate bodies,
associations, fund managers and investment
clubs. ZIPA is ideal for managed funds and welfare
funds.

Zenith Society Account (Z-Society)

An investment account designed for clubs,
societies, associations and social organizations to
offer funds management services at very attractive
interest rates.

Custodian Services

The Bank's Custodian Services is run in line with
global best practice with the aim of being the
benchmark for excellence in the Custodian
Services industry in Ghana. Services provided
include:

« Safekeeping

+ Settlement

« CashManagement
« Pensions

«  Mutual Funds
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OTHER BANKING SERVICES
Domestic Account

Current Account

Savings Account

Clubs/Public/Partnership Current Account
Sole Proprietorship Current Account

Foreign Account

Foreign Currency Account
Foreign Exchange Account

Treasury

Treasury Bills Investment

Zenith Investment Savings Account (ZISA)
Zenith Investment Retirement Account (ZIRA)
Commercial Paper (CP)

Bankers Acceptance (BA)

Trade

Letters of Credit

Bills for Collection

Export Finance

Structured Short Term Loans
Bonds & Guarantees

THINK SERVICE, THINK ZENITH
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Correspondent Banks
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Company A Zenith

s

. Bank of Beirut
17a Curzon Street, London W1J 5HS

. Citibank London
Citigroup Center
25 Canada Square, Canary Wharf
London E14 5LB

. Citibank New York
111 Wall Street,
New York, N.Y. 10002

. Commerzbank
Commerzbank Aktiengesellschaft, 60261,
Frankfurt am Main, Germany

. Deutsche Bank AG
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Report of
The Directors

The Directors in submitting to the shareholders the financial statements of the Bank for the year
ended 31 December 2022 report as follows:

Directors' Responsibility Statement

9)1joid 9jesodao)

The Bank's Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view of Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd's financial position at 31 December 2022, and of the profit or loss
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the notes to the financial statements which include a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes, in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and in the manner required by the Companies Act, 2019
(Act 992), and the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930). In addition,
the directors are responsible for the preparation of this directors' report.
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The Directors are also responsible for such internal control as the Directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and for maintaining adequate accounting records and an effective system of risk

management.
The Directors have made an assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern and have no g
reason to believe the business will not be a going concern. 5
@D
Financial results and dividend 3
The financial results of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2022 are set out in the attached financial %
statements, highlights of which are as follows:
31 December 2022 2021 >
GH¢oo0 GH¢ooo S
(Loss)/ profit before tax is (554,584) 334,204 %
From which is added/(deducted) tax of 134,814 (114,099) 3
Giving a (loss)/ profit after tax for the year of (419,770) 220,105
Add/(less) net transfer to statutory reserve fund and other reserves of 9,735 (41,081)
Leaving a balance of (410,035) 179,024 -
Less dividend paid of (152,000) (122,762) 2
To which is added a balance brought forward on retained earnings of 689,799 633.537 n:T?
Leaving a balance of 127,764 689,799 3
In accordance with Section 34(1) (b) of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016
(Act 930), no amount (2021: GH¢55,026,124) was transferred to the statutory reserve fund. The
cumulative balance on the statutory reserve fund remains at GH¢444,898,488 (2021: g
GH¢444,898,488) at the year end. g




22

Report of
The Directors (contd.)

Financial results and dividend (continued)

The directors do not recommend the payment of dividend for the year ended 31 December 2022. A
dividend of GH¢0.038 per share amounting to GH¢152,000,000 was recommended and paid for the
year ended 31 December 2021.

Nature of Business

The Bank is authorised by Bank of Ghana to carry on the business of universal banking. There was no
change in the nature of business of the Bank during the year.

Holding Company

The Bank is a subsidiary of Zenith Bank Plc, a company incorporated in the Federal Republic of Nigeria
and licensed to undertake all banking and related services.

Interestin other Body Corporates

The Bank had no subsidiaries or associate entities during the year or as at year end.

Corporate Social Responsibilities

The Bank spent a total of GH¢609,662 (2021: GH¢ 974,627) on corporate social responsibilities during

the year. These are mainly in the form of educational scholarship for needy children and major social
events.

Audit fee payable
Audit fee for the year ended 31 December 2022 is disclosed in Note 14 to the financial statements.
Capacity of directors

The Bank ensures that only fit and proper persons are appointed to the Board after obtaining the
necessary approval from the regulator, Bank of Ghana. Relevant training and capacity building
programs, facilitated by the Ghana Banking College and the Bank of Ghana, are put in place to enable the
directors discharge their duties. All the directors have been certified for attending such training during
theyear.

Directors

The names of the directors who served during the year are provided on page 1. No director had any
interest at any time during the year, in any contract of significance, other than a service contract with the
Bank. No director had interest in the shares of the Bank.
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Report of
The Directors (contd.)

Auditor

The auditor, PricewaterhouseCoopers, will continue in office in accordance with Section 139 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and Section 81 of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions
Act, 2016 (Act930).

a)130.14 8jedodiog

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements of the Bank were approved by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2023 and
were signed on their behalfby:
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Freda Duplan (Chairperson) Henry Chinedu Onwuzurigbo
(MD/CEO)
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INTRODUCTION

ur esteemed Shareholders, Fellow
O Directors, Ladies and Gentlemen, I am

delighted to welcome you to the 2022
Annual General Meeting and to present to you
the Annual Report and Audited Financial
Statements of Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd for the
year ended December 31, 2022. The bank

recently marked its 17" Anniversary, and I am
honored to be part of this successful journey.

The year 2022 was marked by significant
domestic and global economic developments
which impacted the bank's operating results.
Itis against this backdrop that I will review the
economic and financial environment within
which our Bank operated in the 2022 financial
year.
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Chairperson’s

Message

FREDA
DUPLAN

Chairperson

ECONOMIC AND MARKET
ENVIRONMENT

The global post Covid-19 recovery agenda was
further derailed by the Russian-Ukraine war,
which started in February 2022. The war
caused disruptions in global supply chain and
contributed to a depressed global economic
growth and increased inflationary pressures.
The Economic Intelligence Unit is forecasting
a 2.9% growth in global gross domestic
productsin 2022.

In Ghana, the effects of these global challenges
reflected in higher inflation, high cost of
borrowing, soaring cost of living and fiscal
difficulties. This forced government to seek
the support of the International Monetary
Fund (IMF) to reposition the economy on the
path of recovery and growth.
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Chairperson’s
Message (contd.)

In comparison to 2021, the Cedi depreciated significantly by 30 percent against the US Dollar, 21.2
percent against the British Pound, and 25.3 percent against the Euro. Consequently, this led to an
expansion in the balance sheet of most banks by bloating the foreign currency deposits, risk assets,
interbank placements, and nostro bank balances. Most banks held huge foreign currency balances, as
customers resorted to converting Cedi deposits and investments into foreign currencies to preserve
value. A key effect of the Cedi depreciation was imported inflation. Ghana, being an import driven
economy, experienced a spike in inflation due to the depreciation of the Cedi on the back of a surge in
global oil prices, which equally reflected in increased fuel prices and general household goods during the
period under review.

A significant development in the economy, with significant consequences on the operations of the
banking sector, was the Domestic Debt Exchange Programme (DDEP), which was concluded on
February 21, 2023. The programme threatened the earnings, capital, liquidity and going concern of most
organisations that were directly affected by the exercise. However, the Ministry of Finance and Bank of
Ghana announced various reliefs and policy guidelines to mitigate the impact of these challenges on the
banking sector and other aspects of the economy.

As a Bank, we were able to adjust our strategies to leverage existing opportunities while creating value for
all our stakeholders, notwithstanding the difficulties in the economic environment.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Asnoted earlier, the challenges in the global and domestic economy had far-reaching implications for the
Ghanaian banking industry. Despite the challenges, we were able to exploit the opportunities within the
business environment and recorded strong performance in key indicators, which attests to our strength
as a brand. However, the Bank's performance in terms of profitability was heavily impacted by the
impairment losses occasioned by the DDEP.

The bank's assets increased by 9 percent from GH¢8.8 billion in 2021 to GH¢9.7 billion in 2022, due to a
31percent increase in deposits from GH¢6.4 billion in 2021to GH¢8.4 billion in 2022. The shareholder’s
fund reduced by 37 percent from GH¢1.55 billion in 2021 to GH¢982 million in 2022, mainly driven by an
impairment charge of GHC1.2 billion on the bank's Government of Ghana bond holdings. The
impairment charge led to a 266 percent decrease in profit before tax from GH¢334 million in 2021 to a
loss of GH¢554 million in 2022, and a 290 percent drop in profit after tax from GH¢220 million in 2021
to a loss of GH¢419 million in 2022. The resultant return on equity was a negative 33 percent in 2022
compared to 14 percent in 2021. Earnings per share also dropped from GH¢0.06 in 2021 to a negative
GH¢o.10in2022.

DIVIDEND

In 2021, the Board proposed a dividend of GH¢0.04 per share on the back of the sterling financial
performance, which was subsequently approved by shareholders and the Bank of Ghana. An amount of
GHC152 million was eventually paid to shareholders in the course of 2022 as dividend.

Unfortunately, the Bank's performance in 2022 and a notice from the Bank of Ghana directing banks to
suspend the declaration and payment of dividend has made it impossible for the Board to propose any
dividend payment in respect of the 2022 financial year. The Board hopes to quickly restore the bank to
the path of profitability to enable it to resume the payment of dividend to shareholders shortly.
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Chairperson’s
Message (contd.)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In 2022, various changes took place on the Board of the Bank. Mr. Anthony Oteng-Gyasi (an
Independent Non-Executive Director) resigned from the Board with effect from August 31, 2022. The
Board, Management, and shareholders wish him success in his future endeavors. Mr. Anthony A.
Ogunranti, who was the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer (MD/CEO), resigned from the Board
with effect from April 30,2022, after being elevated to an Executive Director (ED) at Zenith Bank Plc. Mr.
Henry Onwuzurigbo was subsequently appointed as the new MD/CEO with effect from March 25, 2022
in line with the succession plan of the Bank. He effectively took over office from May 1, 2022. Mr. Clifford
Mensah was also appointed to the Board as an Executive Director with effect from March 25, 2022. Both
of these appointments were done with the approval of the Bank of Ghana.

9)1joid 9jesodao)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Sound corporate governance practices remain an integral aspect of the Bank's operations. Consequently,
the Board has mandated the Company Secretary to ensure full compliance with the Corporate
Governance Disclosure Directive issued by the Bank of Ghana in May 2022, which takes effect from the
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2022 financial year.

Pursuant to clause 12(c) of the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, the Board completed its 3
certification programme with the National Banking College for the 2022 financial year. All members of 5
the Board participated fully in the required modules. Members of the Board also attended an g
international training on Corporate Governance and Effective Risk Oversight organised by Maddison 3
Pine in Dubai, UAE, in April 2022. The knowledge from these trainings will further empower the Board 3
members to discharge their responsibilities to all stakeholders.

The Institute of Directors (IoD), Ghana, issued an exposure draft of the National Corporate Governance

Code and invited various stakeholders to make input, through consultative sessions. Upon approval of g
the final Code, the Board will carry out an extensive gap analysis to determine if there are areas for s
adoption. The IoD also published a Corporate Governance Handbook (Best Practice Guide), and the :g”

Bank has made copies available to the Directors for their perusal.

Finally, the Bank was awarded a plaque at the 5th IoD Corporate Governance Excellence Awards in
recognition for demonstrating compliance to Corporate Governance Principles in the Financial Services
Sector (Banking).

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES
In 2022, the Bank donated an amount of GH¢609,662 towards corporate social responsibilities,
primarily in the form of educational scholarships for underprivileged children.

S)UBWIAIE)S (eIDURUIS

OUTLOOK

The economic challenges that confronted the country in the year 2022 had created uncertainties about
the country's economic outlook. However, government has initiated a series of programmes that are
beginning to douse this sentiment.
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Chairperson’s
Message (contd.)

Government's successful completion of the DDEP is expected to create some savings in interest payment,
which can be used to support other sectors of the economy. Government is also engaging with bilateral
creditors and holders of foreign currency denominated bonds to restructure their debts. These measures
are expected to create fiscal space that will allow government to pursue key programmes to stimulate
growth.

Finally, government is still expecting the Executive Board of the IMF to approve a US$3 billion
programme, which is expected to restore confidence in the economy and propel it to recovery and
growth.

The Bank will continue to monitor developments in the country and map out strategies to partner
relevant stakeholders in maximising the opportunities that will be created in the economy.

APPRECIATION

The year 2022 was, without doubt, a very challenging year for the country, industry and the Bank.
However, through the collective efforts of various stakeholders, the Bank was able to grow its assets and
liabilities. I am therefore grateful to all our customers for their staunch loyalty, the Board of Directors for
their continued oversight responsibilities, and to the staff and Management for their dedication,
hardwork and commitment to the Bank. Let me specifically recognise the special role played by our
MD/CEOQO in galvanizing the staff and other stakeholders in sustaining the Bank's operations and
performance in the wake of all the difficulties in the operating environment in 2022.

CONCLUSION

Finally, I am happy to announce that our Bank remains well capitalized, liquid and strong enough to
continue to support the business of our customers and deliver value to all shareholders, even after taking
animpairment loss of GH(C1.2 billion on government securities.

The post DDEP banking environment will require pragmatic strategies to remain competitive and
profitable. We all need to put our shoulders to the wheel as we navigate the new landscape in our quest to
create value for our stakeholders.

Iwishyoutheverybestof2023.

Thank you.

Freda Duplan
Board Chair
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INTRODUCTION

to our shareholders and other

stakeholders for your attendance today,
to the 2022 Annual General Meeting of the
bank, and for the unwavering commitment
and support you have provided to the Bank,
especially in 2022. Your contributions have
been integral to our success, and I am excited
to update you on the outstanding
performance of our great institution for the
2022 financial year, which has, somewhat,
been overshadowed by the significant effect of
the Domestic Debt Exchange Programme
(DDEP). Nevertheless, I am eager to discuss
our ambitious plans for 2023 and share the
strategies we have put in place to achieve these
goals.

I want to express my heartfelt appreciation
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Chief Executive

Officer’s
Review

Henry Chinedu

Onwuzurigbo
L mff ChybsngBDN

ECONOMIC AND MARKET
ENVIRONMENT

In 2022, the global economy continued its
recovery from the impact of the COVID-19
pandemic. The world witnessed an
accelerated vaccine rollout and declining
number of new cases leading to the reopening
of economies and increased economic
activities. Overall, the global economy showed
continued improvement in 2022, but the
lingering economic effect of the pandemic and
the Russia-Ukraine War highlighted the need
for sustained support. The International
Monetary Fund (IMF) has estimated a 3.4
percent growth in global output in 2022 as
against 6.1 percent in 2021. Inflation
deteriorated from 4.7 percent in 2021 to an
estimated 8.8 percentin 2022.
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Chief Executive
Officer’s Review (contd.)

The Ghanaian economy witnessed a similar trend with provisional data on Ghana's gross
domestic product for the nine months ending September 2022 pegged at an average of 3.5
percent compared with 7 percent in 2021. The growth was driven by the Agriculture and Service
sectors with an average growth of 4.4 percent and 4.6 percent respectively.

9)1joid 9jesodao)

The country's average annual inflation in 2022 was 31.9 percent, with a significant increase
observed in the final quarter, where it rose to 54.1 percent in December. The surge in inflation
was primarily caused by substantial currency depreciation, elevated transportation and utility
expenses, and a surge in global commodity prices. The war in Ukraine further compounded the
situation due to supply chain disruptions.
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In 2022, the Ghana Cedi depreciated against all major trading currencies. Compared to the
previous year, the Cedi depreciated significantly at 30 percent against the US Dollar, 21.2
percent against the British Pound, and 25.3 percent against the Euro. These numbers are in
stark contrast to the Cedi's performance in 2021, where it only depreciated by 4.1 percent against
the US Dollar and 3.1 percent against the British Pound but appreciated by 3.5 percent against
the Euro.

The Monetary Policy Rate (MPR) saw a sharp rise from 14.5 percent in December 2021 to 27
percent in December 2022 due to multiple upward adjustments by the Bank of Ghana's
Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) throughout the year in response to inflationary pressures.
This led to a significant increase in the weighted average interbank rate, which grew from 12.68
percent in December 2021 to 25.51 percent in December 2022, representing an increase of 101
percent.

9dUBUIdN0Y d)elodio)

Interest rates on short-term government securities showed an upward trend during the period
with the rates for 91-day and 182-day Treasury bills increasing from 12.49 percent and 13.19
percent in December 2021 to 35.48 percent and 36.23 percent respectively in December 2022.
Interest rate on long dated instruments all recorded increases over the period.

yJoday s,J0ypny

Ghana's public debt, which stood at GHC575.7 billion (USD43.9 billion) at the end of November
2022 was deemed unsustainable at a ratio of 93.5 percent to GDP. It has been projected to hit
105 percent by the end of the year. The budget deficit at the end of November was also high at 9.8
percent.

This challenging macroeconomic performance led to a wave of downgrades of the country by
multiple credit rating agencies. To reverse this trend, the government approached the IMF for a
3-year US$3 billion programme. The country secured a staff level agreement with the IMF with
final board approval hinged on Ghana's ability to demonstrate sustainability of its public debt.

S)UBWIAIE)S (eIDURUIS

As part of measures to achieve this debt sustainability, the government launched a DDEP
targeting a debt to GDP ratio of 55%, with servicing of external debt not more than 18% of annual
revenue, by 2028. The program concluded on February 21, 2023, with a participation rate of 85
percent (GH(83 billion out of GH(97.7 billion) and involved the exchange of existing bonds for
a set of twelve (12) new ones with effective coupon rates of 9 percent and maturing from 2027 —
2038.
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Chief Executive
Officer’s Review (contd.)

BANKING SECTORDEVELOPMENT

Industry Financial Performance

In 2022, the industry continued to record growth in key indicators, notwithstanding the
economic challenges. There were, however, some declines in key performance and stability
parameters based on data released by the Bank of Ghana. Industry assets increased by 23
percent to GH¢221 billion, from GH¢179.80 billion in December 2021. This growth was
primarily funded by a 30 percent increase in deposits from GH¢121.10 billion in 2021 to
GH¢157.9 billion in 2022. Loans and advances also grew by 30 percent from GH¢53.8 billion to
GH¢7o billion, despite an increase in the average lending rate from 20.04 percent to 35.58
percent.

The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR), however, deteriorated by 15 percent from 19.6 percent in
December 2021 to 16.6 percent in December 2022 due to losses from mark-to-market
investments, a rise in risk-weighted assets from high credit growth, and the depreciation of the
Cedi affecting foreign currency loans. Despite this, the CAR remained above the minimum
requirement of 10 percent. The Non-Performing Loans (NPL) ratio improved from 15.2 percent
in December 2021 to 14.8 percent in December 2022 due to a higher growth in credit compared
to the increase in NPLs. The Cost-to-Income ratio increased to 59.9 percent, up 11 percent from
53.80 percent recorded in December 2021.

The average Return on Equity (ROE) declined by 29 percent from 20.6 percent in December
202110 14.6 percent in December 2022, indicating a decrease in industry profitability. Similarly,
the average Return on Assets (ROA) decreased from 4.5 percent in December 2021 to 3.1 percent
in December 2022.

The average lending rates of banks increased to 35.58 percent in December 2022 from 20.04
percentin the previous yearin line with the increases in the Monetary Policy Rate.

Industry Developments

The Ghanaian government reached a staff level agreement with the IMF for a new three-year
Extended Credit Facility worth approximately US$3 billion to help restore macroeconomic
stability. As part of the processes for approving this facility, the government launched a DDEP
aimed at returning the country to a sustainable debt path by 2028. The anticipated impact of the
DDEP resulted in the announcement of various regulatory reliefs and support for key sectors
that were affected by the programme. Banks will incur significant impairment losses, leading to
capital shortfalls and liquidity challenges.

The Electronic Transfer Levy (Amendment) Act of 2022 was passed by parliament, reducing the
rate of the E-Levy charge to 1 percent from the initial 1.5 percent. There was also an increment in
the VAT rate from 12.5 percent to 15 percent.
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Chief Executive
Officer’s Review (contd.)

ZENITH BANK (GHANA) LIMITED PERFORMANCE

Financial Performance

The bank made significant progress in 2022 amidst the various economic challenges faced by the nation.
Specifically, the bank recorded growth in key assets and liabilities parameters. However, the bank's
participation in the DDEP resulted in significant impairment loss of GHC1.2 billion, which adversely
impacted profitability and equity.
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A summary of our company's performance for the year ended December 31, 2022:

o
Ke3i Performance 2025 2021 Growth g
Indicator 2
b 9 'g
GHe GH¢ % Trend =
million million
Deposits 8,426 6,410 31 A
Net Loans and Advances 1,856 1,499 24 A
Total Assets 9,660 8,864 9 A g
Profit Before Tax (PBT) (555) 334 -266 v i
Profit After Tax (PAT) (420) 220 -291 v :
Shareholders’ Funds 982 1,554 -37 v H
Cost to Income Ratio (%) 39 43 -9 A
Loan to Deposit Ratio (%) 23 24 -4 v .
NPL Ratio (%) 3.8 4.4 -14 A s
Total assets increased by 9 percent from GH¢8.8 billion in December 2021 to GH¢9.7 billion in £
December 2022 due to a growth of 32 percent in deposits from GH¢6.4 billion in December 2021 to
GH¢8.4 billion in December 2022.
Net loans and advances grew by 24 percent from GH¢1.5 billion in December 2021 to GH¢1.8 billion in
December 2022 because of some new disbursements and enhancement of existing facilities for key 2
customers in the construction, sanitation, telecommunication and the FMCG sectors. The loan-to- 2
deposit ratio declined marginally due to the 31 percent growth in deposits. @
Overall, the bank's profitability was adversely affected by the impairment charges on government %
securities arising from the DDEP. A loss of GH¢555 million was recorded in December 2022 compared to @
a pre-tax profit of GH¢334 million in December 2021. The profit after tax also declined by 291 percent
from GH¢220 million in December 2021 to a loss of GH¢420 million in December 2022, which reduced
the shareholders' funds by 37 percent. o
There were, however, improvements in the cost-to-income and NPL ratios of 9 percent and 14 percent E
respectively. o
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Chief Executive
Officer’s Review (contd.)

Itis important to note that despite the difficult operating environment and the impairment charges from
the DDEP, an impact analysis of the effect of the DDEP on the bank's operations revealed the bank
remains very liquid and well capitalised with a capital adequacy ratio of 38.53 percent as at the end of
2022. This is 28.53 percentage point and 21.93 percentage point above the prudential limit and industry
average of 10 percent and 16.6 percent respectively. The bank's liquid ratio is currently more than 80
percent.

Operational Review

The Bank partnered with GHIPSS for the rollout of GhanaPAY, a mobile money service provided by
universal banks, rural banks, and savings and loans companies for individuals and businesses. Using
GhanaPay, customers can send to and receive money from other networks and bank accounts, request
for their statements, pay bills, pay GhQR merchants and perform other value-added services.

In 2022, the Bank received several awards from both local and international organisations in recognition
of its exceptional financial and non-financial performance. Some of these awards include: “Outstanding
Bank of the Year Award — Ghana, 2022” (Ghana - West Africa Business Excellence Awards), “Best
Financial Inclusion Servicer Provider - Ghana 2022” (Digital Banker Africa Awards 2022), “Best
Corporate Banking Brand — Ghana, 2022” (Global Brand Awards 2022), “Bank of the Year” (Global
Excellence Awards 2022 - Acquisition International), “Bank of the Year Ghana” (5th Ghana Accountancy
and Finance Awards) and “33rd Most Outstanding Company in Ghana” (Ghana Club 100 Awards).

The Bank took a decision in February 2021 to voluntarily cease operations as a Trustee for Unit Trust
Schemes under the Securities Industry Act, 2016 (Act 929). The process was successfully completed in
January 2023 with a final approval granted by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

OVERALLOUTLOOK

According to the latest projections by the International Monetary Fund (IMF), global growth in 2023 is
expected to slow down further from the previously estimated 3.2 percent in 2022 to 2.7 percent,
primarily due to a decrease in growth in advanced economies.

The anticipated global economic challenges, inflationary pressures and monetary tightening are
expected to have a negative impact on production, private consumption, and investment, resulting in a
slowdown of Ghana's GDP growth in 2023. Government is targeting a 2.3 percent GDP growth in 2023,
which might likely be lower than the actual growth in 2022. The Cedi is expected to continue
experiencing volatilities as changes in commodity prices and investor sentiment towards emerging
markets may impact export earnings. Additionally, it is projected that the Cedi will experience a sharp
depreciationin 2023, with an average rate of GH¢14.34:US$1.

Ghana's engagement with the IMF regarding a financial support facility is expected to be completed in
the early parts of 2023. It will create an enabling environment to attract foreign direct investments into
the country.

However, there is a high risk that the country may not regain access to international capital markets due
to concerns from investors about high debt levels, prolonged restructuring negotiations, and fiscal
sustainability.

To address these challenges, Ghana has undergone debt restructuring with local bond holders and is in
talks with bilateral and sovereign bond holders to renegotiate their debts. The completion of the DDEP is
expected to trigger a downward interest rate regime in the country. This will reduce the cost of funds and
lending rates.
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Conclusion

Considering the economic challenges facing Ghana, we are taking proactive steps to ensure stability and
continued success. We recognize that the banking sector may face turbulence in the coming months, but
we remain confident in our ability to adapt and overcome. Our focus on utilizing technology to better
understand and serve our customers will allow us to remain competitive and responsive to their needs,
while also implementing cost-cutting measures to maintain financial efficiency.

9)1joid 9jesodao)

We are actively pursuing strategies to obtain cheaper deposits, such as offering market-competitive
interest rates and utilizing digital channels to reach a broader customer base. Our collaboration with
leading fintech companies will allow us to offer innovative digital banking services that meet the growing
demand of our customers. We are also committed to maintaining the security of our customers'
information and have made significant investments in cybersecurity to ensure that sensitive information
is protected.
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A new Marketing unit, the Maritime Sector, has been set up at the Head Office to explore the
opportunities and potentials in Ghana's maritime value chain to enable the bank to serve the players in
the ecosystem. The Sector is headed by a manager with vast experience and knowledge in that area.

o
Quality risk assets creation is a focal theme of the Bank in 2023. We will engage with our customers to §
identify opportunities in their business operations that the Bank can support. The excess liquidity g
capacity of the bank, arising from matured investment securities prior to the DDEP, will be channelled g
into supporting the businesses of our clients through on and off-balance sheet risk assets. The Bank is 3
holding discussions with key stakeholders for on lending opportunities. 3
In the retail sector, we will be offering tailored products and services to meet the unique needs of various
customer segments. The Bank is at a very advanced stage in deploying an agency banking model to
extend banking services to locations without branches and to promote the financial inclusion agenda. E
Our aim is to achieve sustainable growth and profitability by implementing robust risk management §
practices, innovative product offerings, and resilient digital platforms that provide lasting value to our g
stakeholders, all while keeping costs under control. A
As we navigate this period of uncertainty, we remain dedicated to our customers, employees, and
stakeholders. We will continue to put the welfare and wellbeing of our staff as top of our daily agenda in
the Bank. We extend our gratitude to our customers for their trust, our Board of Directors for their
leadership, and our employees for their hard work and dedication. As we move forward into 2023, let's I
work together to drive innovation, maintain our dominance in the market, be prudent and frugal while g
ensuring that the service standard of the bank is not diminished and ensure financial stability through @
cost-effectiveness and cheaper deposit acquisition strategies. §
Thankyou. 7
Henry Chinedu Onwuzurigbo
MD/CEO -
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Annual Certification

o

o

S

The Board hereby certifies that it has complied with the requirements of the Corporate Governance Directive for the §

period ending December 2022. Additionally, the Board certifies that it has independently assessed and %

documented the corporate governance process of the Bank and can confirm that the Bank's directors are aware of S

their responsibilities to the institution as persons charged with governance. °
ZENITH BANK (GHANA) LIMITED
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ANNUAL CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE PURSUANT TO SECTION 12 OF THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE DIRECTIVE 2018

Purzuant f the fotegoing Zenith Bank G hana Limited wishes 1o cerify that:

>
1. The Board has indapendently assessed (hat the corporzto govemanco processes of the Bank amn affective g
and have achieved their objectves; s
¢. The dirsctors are aware of their responsibilliles bowards the Bank as persons chamed with govemance; 3
5. The Boand will rapart (o twe Bank of Ghana any materizl deficiences and weaknesses that it idertfies in tho -
coursa of tha year, elong whh action 2lans and fime-talies for comectve action by the Baard: and
4 Mambers of the Beard parficigatod 'n a Governance Cerdfication programme a2 the Wational Sanking
College on corporte govemancs and director's responsibiites for 2022.
Thiank you.
o
Yours falihiuly, 3
For: ZENITH BANK (GHANA) LIMITED 2
Y g
TN J:/ ” i :
AR — o -
DANIEL AGAMAH
Company Secratary
ZENITH BANK(GHANA) LIMITED g
COMPANY BECRETARY -§
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The Board can further confirm that for the year 2022, as confirmed by the National Banking College on November
25, 2022, all directors successfully participated and completed the annual corporate governance certification
program comprising three modules, being: Risk Governance and Implications of the Risk Management Directive;
Ethical Leadership and Conduct Challenges in the Boardroom; and Internal Board Evaluation: Actions before,
during and after, as shown below.
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Governance Structure

o
*+ The Board confirms that the Bank has a code of conduct which all directors have signed, and g
which directs and guides the conduct and values expected of directors. 3
«+ The Board further confirms that every new director is taken through induction organised by the 5
Group Head Office through PricewaterhouseCoopers. Key Management personnel are taken
through induction as organised by the Bank's HR Department and involving key area of focus.
*+« TheBank's shareholding structure is as follows:
ZENITH BANK (GHANA) LTD z
&

(99.42%) (0.58%)
Zenith Bank Plc Equatorial Cross Acquisition Co. Ltd

Country of Incorporation: Nigeria Country of incorporation: Ghana
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(11.29%)
Major Shareholder
Jim Ovia, CON

*+ Noothersharesare held by the Board of directors and key management personnel.
*+ The Board confirms the size and composition of the Board as at December 31, 2022 as follows:

yJoday s,J0ypny

Name of Board Designation Date of Nationality
Member Appointment
Board Chair-Independent Non-
Executive Director (INED)

Mrs. Freda Duplan December 3, 2019 | Ghanaian

Mr. Gabriel Ukpeh Non-Executive Director (NED) | July 15, 2016 Nigerian g
Dr. Juliette Tuakli INED December 3, 2019 | Nigerian 7
Mr. Kwasi Boatin INED March 25, 2020 Ghanaian :
Mr.Clifford Mensah ED March 25, 2022 Ghanaian S
Mr. Henry Onwuzurigbo | MD/CEO March 25, 2022 Nigerian @

e+ AsatDecember31,2022:
*+ The Ghanaian membership on the Board was 50%.
e« The Ghanaian membership on the Audit and Risk, Cyber & Information Security
Committees was 33%.
++ Independent directors form 50% of the Board.
*+ The Board confirms that no two related persons were serving on the Board and on any financial
holding company.
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Resignations (Board)

Mr. Anthony Oteng-Gyasi resigned from the Board on August 31, 2022, after 5 years of service. He was an
Independent Non-Executive member of the Board and Chair of the Risk, Cyber & Information Security
Committee of the Board. His replacement is going through the approval process at the Bank of Ghana.
Mr. Anthony A. Oguranti, the immediate past MD/CEOQ, also resigned from the Board on April 30, 2022
following his promotion to Executive Director at Zenith Bank Plc.

Retirements (Key Management Personnel)

For the year under review, Mr. Aaron Chukwu retired from his position as Head of Internal Audit. The
approval of his replacement, Mr. Segun Oketade was granted by the Bank of Ghana on August 3, 2022.
Also, Mr. Ernest Owusu Aboagye, Head of Legal, resigned from the Bank on December 30, 2021.
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Profile of Board Members

Freda Yahan Duplan
Board Chair

Mrs. Freda Yahan Duplan is the past Managing Director of Nestle Pakistan
Limited. Prior to her stint in Pakistan, she was the MD of Nestle Ghana and
briefly the Head of Nestle Business Services in Manila, Philippines. Freda is
a trained Computer Scientist with over twenty-seven years working
experience with the Nestle Group having risen through the ranks to become
the first African Female Market Head in the Nestle Group and the First
Female and Ghanaian Managing Director of Nestle Ghana Limited.

Prior to joining the Nestle Group in 1992, Freda worked briefly with Paul
Hastings Janofsky & Walker in the USA as an IT Systems Analyst, as well as
an IT Consultant with Quistron Ghana Limited in Ghana.

Henry Chinedu Onwuzurigbo
Managing Director/CEO

Mr. Henry C. Onwuzurigbo is the Managing Director/Chief Executive
Officer (MD/CEOQ) of Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd. Before his appointment, he
was the Executive Director of the Bank and prior to joining Zenith Bank
Ghana, Henry was an Executive Director in charge of Business Development
and Treasury at Zenith Bank UK.

He comes into this role with over twenty-four (24) years broad-based wealth
of experience in banking, spanning across various business development
functions. He has held Senior Management positions ranging from Head of
Operations, Head of Marketing, Branch Management, Regional/Zonal
Management, Head of Inspection and Deputy Group Chief Inspector in
Zenith Bank Plc as well as the Head of Internal Audit of Zenith Pensions
Custodian Limited (a subsidiary of Zenith Bank PLC). He was also the
Pioneer Head of Internal Auditin Zenith Bank (UK) Lid.

He is a Chartered Accountant and holds a Bachelor's Degree in Accounting.
He is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nigeria (FCA), a
Member of the Institute of Internal Auditors (UK), an Associate of the
Chartered Institute of Taxation, Nigeria, a Senior Member of the Chartered
Institute of Bankers, Nigeria as well as a Member of the Financial Reporting
Council. He currently serves as a member of the Executive Committee of the
Ghana Association of Banks (GAB) and a member of the Executive Council
ofthe National Banking College Ghana.
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Profile of Board Members

Clifford Mensah

Executive Director

Juliette Tuakli

Clifford Mensah is an Executive Director at Zenith
Bank (Ghana) Ltd. He is a qualified Chartered
Enterprise Risk Actuary with over a decade
experience across the insurance and banking
sectors in West Africa, with expertise in large-
scale corporate modelling.

Prior to joining Zenith Bank Ghana, Clifford was
an Executive Director at Zenith General Insurance
in Lagos, Nigeria, where he oversaw Business
Development, Operations and Profitability of the
firm. He also worked as an Associate Director at
Ernst and Young (EY), Senior Manager at PwC
Nigeria and has worked for several Insurance
firms in Nigeria, Ghana, Cameroon and Cote
D'Ivoire (CIMA region).

He holds a master's degree with distinction in
Actuarial Science from Heriot-Watt University,
UK, and a Bachelor of Science Degree in
Mathematics and Statistics from the University of
Ghana. He is a Fellow of the Institute of Actuaries
in the UK (FIA) and a Fellow of the Society of
Actuaries in the USA (FSA). He holds a Chartered
Enterprise Risk Actuary qualification (CERA)
with the Institute and Faculty of Actuaries in the
UK.

Dr. Juliette Tuakli has been a leader in women's,
children's and public health for over three
decades. In this last decade, at the helm of
CHILDAccra Medical Group, she has managed the
organisation's expansion from a small paediatric
clinic into a widely recognised regional medical
conglomerate providing medical care, community
health research and development, medical
training for workers, students and researchers in
Africa, England and the USA. Her work has ranged
from comprehensive health of women, children
and families to tackling neglected tropical
diseases.

Dr. Tuakli is an alumnus of the University of
Zambia Medical School and the University of
California, Los Angeles.



Corporate

Governance Report (contd.)

Profile of Board Members

Gabriel Ukpeh

Kwasi Agyeman Boatin

Gabriel Ukpeh is an internationally acclaimed
consultant in business strategy, risk management,
process re-engineering and financial services, who
was, until recently, a Senior Partner and Risk
Quality Leader for Africa at
PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC).

He is a fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nigeria with over thirty-five (35)
years' experience in Financial Audit and
Reporting, as well as a member of the Institute of
Taxation of Nigeria.

A graduate of accounting, Gabriel holds a
Graduate Diploma in Business Administration
from the University of Warwick, Coventry, United
Kingdom. He obtained a Master of Science (MSc)
Degree in Contemporary Accounting from the
Leeds Metropolitan University, UKin 2009.

Mr. Kwasi Agyeman Boatin is a seasoned
investment consultant and a Chartered Certified
Accountant with almost four decades of
experience in accounting and finance. He holds an
MBA from the Henley Business School in the UK
with concentration in Finance, Entrepreneurship
and Strategic Management. Prior to branching out
into consultancy, Mr. Boatin was the Director-
General of the Social Security and National
Insurance Trust (SSNIT) from 2008 — 2010.

Mr. Boatin is a Fellow of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and has served
on several notable boards in Ghana and abroad
including the Ghana International Bank and
Ecobank Transnational Incorporated (ETI),
where he has held the positions of Non-Executive
Director.
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Assessment of Board Performance and Capacity Building

The Board confirms that the performance criteria used to assess the effectiveness of the Board as a whole
and of individual directors are the internal and external assessments that are employed as per the
requirements of the Corporate Governance Directive. Regarding training and capacity building, locally,
the Board was trained over three modules by the National Banking College where they obtained the
required certification. In addition, the Bank organised offshore training for the Board in 2022 in
Corporate Governance and Effective Risk Oversight.

Executive Committee (EXCO)

The Bank has in place an Executive Committee which has oversight responsibility for the
implementation of strategies approved by the Board. It is chaired by the Managing Director/Chief
Executive Officer. It meets once every week to discuss and adopt policy decisions. It also provides
direction for the staff of the Bank and ensures effective and efficient use of the Bank's resources.

The Executive Committee is made up of the following members:

Name of Member Position
Mr. Henry Onwuzurigbo Chairman
Mr. Clifford Mensah Member
Mrs. Maebelle Nortey Member
Mr. Abiodun Durosinmi Member
Mr. Daniel Agamah Member
Mr. Kwame Adadey Member
Mr. James Wiafe Akenten Member
Mr. George Imbrah Member
Mrs. Charlotte Impraim Member
Mr. Abdul-Jalil Alidu Member
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Profile of EXCO Members

A profile of the Executive Management
Committee is as follows:

Henry Chinedu Onwuzurigbo
Managing Director / Chief Executive Officer
(see profile on page 43)

Clifford Mensah

Executive Director (see profile on page 44)

Maebelle Nortey

General Manager, Marketing

Abiodun Durosinmi
General Manager, Operations

Maebelle is a Divisional Head with oversight
responsibilities for Corporate Banking, some
selected branches and marketing sectors of the
Bank. She has a wealth of experience in Product
Development, Brand Strategy, Channel
Management, and Business Planning spanning
over eighteen (18) years.

Maebelle holds a degree in Administration
(Management) and a Master in Business
Administration (Marketing) both from the
University of Ghana, Legon.

Abiodun Durosinmi is a General Manager with
direct responsibility for banking operations,
Information Technology, Information Security,
Finance as well as other support departments of
the Bank. He had over two decades of experience
in the Nigerian Banking Industry was the group's
Deputy Chief Compliance Officer (CCO) at Zenith
Bank Plc before his secondment to Zenith Bank
Ghanain 2016.

Abiodun is a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Nigeria (FCA), and a Fellow of the
Institute of Credit Administration (FICA),
Nigeria. He has obtained an MBA in Project
Management from Manchester Business School
and an MSc. in Finance from University of
Leicester.
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Profile of EXCO Members

A profile of the Executive Management
Committee is as follows:

Daniel Agamah

Company Secretary & General Counsel

Kwame Adadey
Divisional Head, Marketing

Daniel Agamah holds a first degree in Law and
Philosophy from the University of Ghana, Legon
(1991), a Qualifying Certificate of Law from the
Ghana School of Law (1993) and a Masters Degree
in International Law from the University of Cape
Town, South Africa (2000).

He was called to the Bar in Ghana in 1993 and has
held various positions in international law and
private practice. In addition to the Ghana Bar
Association, Daniel holds memberships in the
Ghana Association of Restructuring and
Insolvency Advisors, the International Bar
Association and the Institute of Directors Ghana.

Kwame has a Master of Business Administration
(MBA) Finance Option from the University of Ghana,
an ACI Dealer Certificate and is also a member of the
Association of Financial Markets.

Hejoined Zenith Bank Ghana on November 1, 2005. He
was Group Head in Marketing for four years and is now
Divisional Head in charge of Retail and Digital Banking
and also oversees 8 other business groups of the Bank.

James Akenten
Divisional Head, Marketing

James acquired his Master of Arts Degree in Money, Banking
and Finance from Middlesex University in the United Kingdom
and a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Economics and Law from the
Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology.

James currently holds the position of Divisional Head —
Marketing, in charge of six (6) Business Groups. Prior to his
current position, James managed branches and sectors
(Mining, Construction, and Real Estate as well as
Telecommunications) of the Bank.
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Profile of EXCO Members

A profile of the Executive Management
Committee is as follows:
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George Imbrah

Divisional Head, Marketing

Charlotte Impraim
Head, Credit Risk Management

George holds a Master of Business Administration
Degree (MBA), Banking and Finance option from
the Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and
Technology as well as a Bachelor's Degree in
Economics/Sociology from the University of Cape
Coast.

George is a Divisional Head, Marketing, and
responsible for nine (9) Business Groups namely
Telecoms & Fintechs, Mining & Exports,
Construction & Real Estates, Bono Regions,
Northern and Upper East Regions.

Charlotte Impraim is the Head of Credit Risk
Management and Recoveries Department. She
has over 26 years working experience and a special
skill set in Risk Management, Credit Risk
management, Recoveries, Audit, Insolvency and
Restructuring which cuts across the Oil and Gas,
Finance and Manufacturing industries.

Charlotte holds a Master's in Business
Administration (Finance Option) from the
University of Ghana as well as a Bachelor of Arts
degree in Political Science and Sociology from the
same institution. She is a Chartered Credit
Professional (CCP) and a Licensed
Practitioner/Member of the Ghana Association of
Restructuring and Insolvency Advisors (GARIA).
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Abdul-Jalil Alidu is the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) in charge
of Financial Control and Strategic Planning at the Bank, a
position he has held since 2016. He had previously held the roles
of Operations Manager and Deputy Head of Internal Control
and Audit. Abdul-Jalil has over 19 years of experience in
internal controls, auditing, accounting, banking, and finance as
well as corporate strategy.

S)UBWIAIE)S (eIDURUIS

He holds a Master of Science Degree in Finance from the
University of Leicester in the United Kingdom and a Bachelor of
Science Degree in Business Administration from the University
of Ghana. He is a Chartered Accountant and a Fellow of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants (Ghana).

Abdul-Jalil Alidu
Chief Financial Officer
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Remuneration Policies

The Board oversees the design and operation of the compensation system for the Bank. Periodically, the
compensation system is reviewed by the Board Governance, Nominations and Remuneration
Committee and recommendations are made to the Board for approval.

The Board ensures that the levels of remuneration are sufficient to attract, retain, and motivate executive
officers of the Bank while ensuring that it is balanced to avoid excessive risk taking or potential risks to
the Bank's capital base.

The Board Governance, Nominations and Remuneration Committee reviews the compensation of Key
Management Personnel and make appropriate recommendations to the Board for approval.

The Board further confirms that the executive remuneration policy aligns with the long-term
sustainability of the Bank by providing a mix of short-term and long-term remuneration to incentivise
sustainable long-term performance and that the directors, executive management, and staff
remuneration are structured.

Board Committees

The Board can confirm that there are five committees of the Board as follows:
e+ Audit
++ Riskand Cyber Information Security
e+ Credit
*+ Governance, Nominations,and Remuneration
*+ Financeand General Purpose

N

ZENITH

You are just 5 resses away
from eazy banking.




51

Corporate
Governance Report (contd.)

Membership of Board Committees

o

Membership and composition of the Committees are as follows: g

oo Audit Committee g

i. Mr. Kwasi Boatin (Chair) - Independent Non-Executive Director E:

1. Mr. Gabriel Ukpeh (Member) - Non-Executive Director

1ii. Dr. Juliette Tuakli (Member) - Independent Non-Executive Director

oo Risk & Cyber Security Committee

i Mr. Kwasi Boatin (Chair) - Independent Non-Executive Director o

ii. Mr. Henry Onwuzurigbo (Member) -Managing Director/CEO :

iii. Mr. Gabriel Ukpeh (Member) - Non-Executive Director a

el

oo Finance and General-Purpose Committee g

1. Dr. Juliette Tuakli (Chair) - Independent Non-Executive Director o

1. Mr. Clifford Mensah  (Member) - Executive Director

oo D. Credit Committee

. Mr. Gabriel Ukpeh Chair) - Non-Executive Director

ii. Mr. Henry Onwuzurigbo (Member) -Managing Director/CEO g

1ii. Dr. Juliette Tuakli (Member) - Independent Non-Executive Director §

iv. Mr. Kwasi Boatin (Member) - Independent Non-Executive Director §

V. Mr. Clifford Mensah (Member) - Executive Director §

oo E. Governance, Nominations and Remuneration Committee 3

i. Mr. Gabriel Ukpeh (Chair) - Non-Executive Director

i. Dr. Juliette Tuakli (Member) - Independent Non-Executive Director
The Board can confirm that each of these committees have terms of reference which have been E
updated in accordance with the provisions of the corporate governance directive. s

P

Summary of work donein 2022 and planned activities for 2023 - Board Committees !

e Audit
For the year under review, this Committee engaged with the Head of Internal Audit as well as the
Head of Compliance each on 4 separate occasions and took reports from them. The Committee
provided oversight of the internal and external audit functions, reviewed and approved the audit
scope and frequency, whiles ensuring that Senior Management is taking necessary corrective Ey
actions in a timely manner to address control weaknesses, non-compliance with policies, laws and 2
regulations and other problems identified by auditors as well as any other relevant matter referred to @
the committee by the Board. §
This process will continue in 2023 with the additional focus on investigative reports from the &
Internal control and audit departments relating to staff-related investigations and outcome of
disciplinary hearings.

*« Riskand Cyber Information Security S
For the year under review the Committee met with the Chief Risk Officer and the Chief Information 3
Security Officer each on 4 separate occasions and took reports from them. In summary, for the year S
under review the Committee assisted the Board and Management by creating a comprehensive 3
approach to anticipate, identify, prioritize, and manage material risks to the bank's business &

objectives.

This process will continue plus a review of emerging risks in 2023.
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Board Meetings
During the financial year under review, six board meetings were held by the Board of directors.
Schedule of attendance at Board Committee Meetings

Below is the schedule of attendance at Board Committee meetings during the year.

Directors BC | FGPC | CC | GNRC | AC | RCISC
Freda Duplan 6/6 | N/A |N/A| N/A | N/A| N/A
Juliette Tuakli 6/6 | 4/4 4/4 | 4/4 4/4 N/A
Gabriel Ukpeh 6/6 | N/A | 4/4| 4/4 | 4/4 | 4/4
Kwasi Agyeman Boatin 6/6| N/A | 4/4| N/A | 4/4 4/4
Henry Onwuzurigbo 6/6| N/A | 4/4| N/A |[N/A| 4/4
Clifford Mensah (Appointed March 25, 2022) 5/51 3/3 3/3| N/A | N/A| N/A
Anthony Oteng-Gyasi (Resigned 31.08.2022) 3/3 3/3 N/A| 3/3 3/3 3/3
Anthony A. Ogunranti (Resigned April 30, 2022) 2/2| N/A | 2/2] N/A | N/A 2/2

*Board Committee (BC), Finance and General-Purpose Committee (FGPC), Credit Committee (CC),
Governance, Nominations and Remuneration Committee (GNRC), Audit Committee (AC), Risk, Cyber
and Information Security Committee (RCISC).

N/A as used above implies 'Not applicable’, that is, the Director in question was not a member of the
stated committee and hence could not have been expected to attend the Committee meeting.

Other Engagements of Directors

Name of Board Member | Designation Other Engagements
Mrs. Freda Duplan Board Chair - 1.Zen Petroleum
Independent NED | 2.Day Star Power Group
3.DTRT Apparel
4. Executive Women Network
Mr. Henry Onwuzurigbo MD/CEO 1. Governing Council, National Banking College
2. Executive Council, Ghana Association of Banks
Mr. Gabriel Ukpeh NED Zenith Bank Plc
Dr. Juliette Tuakli Independent NED | Mercy Ships
Mr. Kwasi Boatin Independent NED | Secure Pensions Trust Ltd
Mr. Clifford Mensah ED Not Applicable

Reporton Board Evaluation

As part of measures to review the effectiveness of the corporate governance practices and procedures, the
Board carried out a self-assessment of members and committees. Remediation measures have been put
in place to address major exceptions, while the key findings were reported to the Bank of Ghana and
Financial Intelligence Centre.
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In line with the Corporate Governance Directive 2018, the Board also engaged an Independent

o
Consultant (PwC) to facilitate a formal and rigorous independent evaluation of its processes and §
performances, including its sub-committees, and of individual board members. The evaluation was done 2
using questionnaires and direct interview of individual directors. The report concluded that the Board 3
substantially complied with the provisions of the Bank of Ghana Corporate Governance Directive and 5
identified key areas for improvement, and remediation measures have since been put in place to address
such areas. Also, recommendations and key findings from previous assessments were addressed and
captured in the detailed report which was submitted to the Bank of Ghana.
Succession Planning o
The Bank continues to pursue a robust succession planning process. At the Board level, the Bank has ]
developed an effective system for the nomination of qualified persons as directors. _,3,7
&

Our succession planning strategy at the Management level focus on all critical roles at all levels in the
organization; to ensure business and leadership continuity. The Bank's recruitment process has been
aligned with the succession management process to serve as a source of future appointments into key
leadership positions both at the Board and Management levels.

Internal Control Framework

The Bank recognizes the importance of the Internal Control function in the Bank's overall operations and
has putin place control systems to ensure that the Bank's operations are carried out in a safe and effective
manner. The function is headed by the Head of Internal Control, who reports directly to the MD/CEO.
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Internal Audit

The Bank has an internal audit function headed by the Head of Internal Audit who is appointed and
assessed by the Board Audit Committee and reports directly to that committee. The Board confirms the

>
internal audit function put in place is effective in providing an independent assessment of the adequacy s
of, and compliance with established policies and procedures. The Head of Internal Audit submits -
quarterly reports to the Board Audit Committee and the report is reviewed by the Board Audit Committee g
and appropriate recommendations are made towards the strengthening of the function. el
Conflicts of Interest
The Board has an approved Conflict of Interest Policy and Register. The document covers areas such as
duties, disclosures, responsibilities, reviews, and approval process for directors in relation to activities
that could result in conflict of interest. No conflict of interest or material conflict of interest case, g
involving any of the Directors, came to the attention of the Board for the year ended 31 December 2022. g

(2]
Ethics and Professionalism S

3
Management has communicated the principles, ethics and professionalism in the Staff Handbook to its o
employees in the discharge of their duties. The handbook was reviewed and approved by the Board. This
handbook sets the professionalism and integrity required for business operations which covers
compliance with the law, conflict of interest, bribery, and strict adherence to these principles to eliminate
the potential forillegal practice. g
Staff and Directors are bound by and sign the code of conduct and professional ethics declaration prior to =
their appointment and annually after their appointment. 7

Upon their appointment, Directors also swear an Oath of Confidentiality which is administered by a High
Court Judge in Chambers.
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Related Party Transactions

The Bank has in place policies and procedures to ensure that all related party transactions are carried out
at arm's length and in accordance with the Banks and Specialised Deposit Taking Institutions Act, 2016
(Act 930). This is intended to ensure that there is no favourable treatment given to a related party.
Related party transactions for the year ended 31 December 2022 is disclosed in Note 33 to the financial
statements.

Management Reporting Structures

The Board monitors and ensures that the actions of Key Management Personnel are consistent with the
strategy and policies approved by the Board, including the risk tolerance/appetite and risk culture. The
Bank has Management committees that support the Managing Director in the day to day running of the
Bank.

On quarterly basis, the Managing Director reports to the Board on business development, risk
management, human resource development as well as new developments in the industry and the
markets (both local and international).
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the members of Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd (the “Bank”) as at 31 December 2022, and of its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and
in the manner required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and Specialised Deposit-
Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930).

What we have audited

We have audited the financial statements of Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd for the year ended 31 December
2022.

The financial statements comprise:

++ Thestatement of financial position as at 31 December 2022;

*+ Thestatement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

++ Thestatement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

++ Thestatement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

++ Thenotestothe financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (the Code) issued by the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants and the independence requirements of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements. We have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter 1

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Impairment allowance on loans and advances to
customers

The Bank recognises impairment on its financial assets, using the
expected credit loss (ECL) methodology, in line with the
requirements of IFRS 9. The expected credit loss provision on
loans and advances is as follows;

Financial statement
line item

Gross amount | Impairment

GH¢’ 000 GH¢’ 000

Loans and advances 1,946,036 89,825

We considered the ECL assessment of loans and advances to be a
matter of most significance to our current year audit as this
requires significant judgement in applying the methodology used
in determining the following estimates:

- Significant increase in credit risk (SICR) focusing on both the
qualitative and quantitative criteria used by the Bank.

- Definition of default and credit impaired assets.

- Probability of Default (PD): the likelihood that borrowers will
be unable to meet their debt obligations over a particular time
horizon.

- Loss given default (LGD): percentage exposure at risk that is
not expected to be recovered in an event of default.

- Exposure at default (EAD): amount expected to be owed the
Bank at the time of default.

- Forward-looking economic information and scenarios used in
the model.

The accounting policies, critical estimates and judgements and
impairment charge are set out in notes 2.10, 3.2, (a) 11 and 21 to
the financial statements.

We obtained an understanding of controls
over the loans origination, monitoring and
provisioning process . We tested selected key
controls focusing on:

- the completeness and accuracy of data
used as inputs to the models including
the transfer of data between source
systems and the impairment models;

- periodic monitoring of credit facilities

- periodic analysis of outcome of
impairment provisioning against Bank
specific and macro-economic
conditions.

We tested the appropriateness of
management’s assumptions including
challenging management’s determination of:

- significant increase in credit risk,
- default,

- probability of default,

- loss given default, and

- exposure at default

We tested the appropriateness of the staging
of loans in the ECL model by independently
determining the staging of selected loans
based on customer’s repayment history,
compliance to loan covenants and other
qualitative factors.

We assessed the reasonableness of forward-
looking information used in the impairment
calculations by challenging the multiple
economic scenarios used and the weighting
applied.

We assessed the completeness and accuracy
of data used in the ECL models including the
use of collaterals.

We tested the appropriateness of disclosures
set out in the financial statements.
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Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter 2

How our audit addressed the key audit
matter

Impairment allowance on investment in debt securities

The expected credit loss provision on investment securities is as
follows;

Financial statement | Gross amount | Impairment
line item

GH¢’000 GH¢’000
Investment securities 4,583,273 1,163,434

The ECL for investment securities is material to the financial
statements in terms of magnitude and level of subjective
judgement applied by management.

The government of Ghana announced a voluntary Domestic Debt
Exchange Programme (DDEP) which sought to exchange existing
eligible domestic notes and bonds. Management segmented the
investment securities into a portfolio of instruments eligible for
(DDEP) and those instruments that are not eligible for the
Programme. Certain out of model adjustments were calculated
and assessed based on management’s judgement.

The key areas of significant management judgement within the
ECL calculation include:

- Determination of SICR

- Application of out-of-model adjustments into the ECL
measurements

- Assessment of the ECL raised for eligible domestic notes
and bonds

- Assessment of the input assumptions applied to estimate
the PD, EAD and LGD.

The accounting policies, critical estimates and judgements and
impairment charge are set outin 2.10, 3.2, 6(a), 11 and 19 to the
financial statements.

We obtained an understanding of the DDEP
based on the Exchange Memorandum issued
by the Government of Ghana.

We tested the appropriateness of the staging of
the investment securities by independently
assessing management’s criteria for significant
increase in credit risk.

We assessed the reasonableness of out of
model adjustments by evaluating key
assumptions and inspecting the methodology.

We assessed the reasonableness of the
discount rate (a key assumption) used for
determining the present value of cash flows
expected from new bonds.

For stage 3 eligible domestic notes and bonds
we considered the impairment indicators,
uncertainties and assumptions made by
management in their assessment of the
recoverability of the investments.

We assessed the assumptions relating to
historical default experience, estimated timing
and amount of forecasted cashflows applied
within the PD, EAD and LGD for compliance
with the requirements of IFRS 9.

We assessed the appropriateness of the ECL
related disclosures for investment securities in
the financial statements in accordance with
IFRS 0.

Otherinformation

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Corporate
Information, Report of the Directors, Corporate Governance Report, and the Value Added Statement but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon, which we obtained prior to
the date of this auditor's report and the Overview Report, Chairperson's Message, Executive
Management Team, Chief Executive Officer's Review and the Corporate Events & Social Responsibility
Report, which are expected to be made available to us after that date.
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the members of Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Other information (continued)

o
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not and will 2.
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 3
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
tobe materially misstated.

=]
If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of B
this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are g
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 3

2
When we read the Overview Report, Chairperson's Message, Executive Management Team, Chief
Executive Officer's Review and the Corporate Events & Social Responsibility Report, and we conclude
that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance.
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements é’
The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in g
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and in the manner required by the 3
Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 8

(Act 930), and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.
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The directors are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

S)UBWIAIE)S (eIDURUIS

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control;
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the members of Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued)

++ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Bank's internal control;

«« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors;

++ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going
concern; and

+« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and have communicated with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGALAND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

The Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) requires that in carrying out our audit we consider and report on the
following matters. We confirm that:

i)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliefwere necessary forthe purposes of our audit;

ii)  In our opinion proper books of account have been kept by the Bank, so far as appears from our
examination of those books; and

iii) The Bank's statement of financial position and the Bank's statement of comprehensive income
are in agreement with the books of account.
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To the members of Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS (continued)

o
In accordance with section 85(2) of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 2
930) we hereby confirm that: 3
i) the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Bank and the results of operations
for the period under review;
ii) we were able to obtain all the information and explanations required for the efficient performance of
our duties as auditor; S
iii) the Bank'stransactions were within its powers; and «g
iv) theBankhas,in all material respects, complied with the provisions of this Act. @
2
With respect to the provisions of the Anti-Money Laundering Act, 2021 (Act 1044), the Anti-Terrorism 2
Act, 2008, (Act762) and the Regulations made under these enactments, we did not identify any instances
of non-compliance based on procedures we performed.
The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Michael Asiedu- 5
Antwi (ICAG/P/1138). .§
Q g

PricewaterhouseCoopers (ICAG/F/2023/028)
Chartered Accountants

Accra, Ghana

19 April 2023
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Statement of
Comprehensive Income

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

For the Year Ended 31 o
December 3
Note 2022 2021 %
Interest income 7 1,061,427 049,052
Interest expense 7 (343.759) (308,074)
Net interest income 717,668 640,978 o
Fees and commission income 8 176,208 100,690 i
Fees and commission expense 8 (20,427) (13,119) g
Net fees and commission income 155,781 87.571 ’
Net trading income 9(a) 156,749 (84,272)
Net income - financial instruments carried at fair value 9(b) 4,977 (18,918) 5
Other income 10 13,765 11,825 -E
Net trading and other income 175,491 (91,365) %
Operating income 1,048,940 637,184 2
Impairment loss on financial assets 11 (1,193,674) (27,971)
Personnel expenses 12 (178,405) (129,781) >
Depreciation and amortisation 22(a) (26,921) (21,639) g
Other expenses 14 204,52 123,58 Y
(Loss)/ profit before income tax (554,584) 334,204 -
Income tax income/(expense) 15 134.814 114,0
(Loss)/profit after tax attributable to equity holders (419,770) 220,105 g
of the Bank g
(")
Other comprehensive income, net of tax - - -
(]
Total comprehensive income attributable to equity (419,770) 220,105
holders of the Bank
Earnings per share - Basic & Diluted 16 -0.10 0.06

sjuaAg ejedodio)

The notes on pages 68 to 138 are an integral part of these financial statements.




Statement of
Financial Position

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

64

Assets

Cash and bank balances
Non-pledged trading assets
Pledged trading assets
Investment securities
Investments (other than securities)
Current tax receivable

Loans and advances to customers
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Right-of-use assets

Deferred tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions
Deposits from customers

Borrowings

Other liabilities

Lease liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Total liabilities
Equity

Stated capital
Statutory reserve
Credit risk reserve
Retained earnings

Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

Freda Duplan (Chairperson)

Note

17
18(a)
18(b)
19
20
15
21
22
23
13
24

25

34
26
27
28
29
13
24

30(a)
30(b)
30(b)
30(b)

As at 31 December

2022

2,063,202
15,271
1,951
3,419,839
400,699
11,799
1,856,211
187,232
9,917
94,671
325,018
373,761

9,659,571

1,617
17,907
8,408,201

124,712
108,678
16,089

8,677,204

400,000
444,899
9,704
127,764

082,367

2021

1,714,699
106,690
485,037

4,488,707
66,942
10,611
1,498,900
168,837
8,201
06,608
25,281
193,753

8,864,266

31,861
19,300
6,391,081
154,536
600,476
100,505
12,370

7,310,129

400,000
444,899
19,439
689,799

Henry Chinedu Onwuzurigbo (MD/CEO)

The financial statements of the Bank on pages 63 to 138 were approved by the Board of Directors on
24 March 2023. The notes on pages 68 to 138 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of

Changes In Equity

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

Year ended 31 December 2022 Stated Statutory Credit Retained Total [

Capital Reserve Risk Earnings B

Reserve @

o

Balance at 1 January 400,000 444,899 19,439 689,799  1.554.137 2
Loss for the year - - - (419,770) (419.770)
Total comprehensive income - - - (419,770) (419.770)

Regulatory and other reserve transfers

o

Transfer from credit risk reserve - - (9.735) 9,735 = 3

Net transfers to reserves - - (9,735) 9,735 - g

Transactions with owners g

Dividend paid to equity holders - - - (152,000) (152,000) 2
Net transactions with owners - - - (152,000) (152.000)
Balance at 31 December 400,000 444,899 9,704 127,764 982,367

Year ended 31 December 2021 Stated  Statutory Credit Risk Retained Total o

Capital Reserve Reserve Earnings g

o

Balance at 1 January 400,000 380,873 33.384 633,537 1,456,794 o

<

Profit for the year - - - 220,105 220,105 %

3

Total comprehensive income - - - 220,105 220,105 8

Regulatory and other reserve transfers

Transfer from credit risk reserve - - (13,945) 13,945 -

Transfer to statutory reserve - 55,026 - (55.026) - £

Net transfers to reserves - 55,026 (13.945) (41,081) - g

n

Transactions with owners g

o

(122,762) (122,762)
(122,762) (122,762)

Dividend paid to equity holders - - - -
Net transactions with owners - - -

Balance at 31 December 400,000 444,899 19,439 689,799 1,554,137

The notes on pages 68 to 138 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of

Statement Of Cash Flows

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

66

Year ended 31 December

Note 2022 2021
(Loss)/ profit before tax (554,584) 334,204
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 22(a) 26,921 21,639
Net impairment loss on financial assets 11 1,193,674 27,971
Net interest income 7 (717,668) (640,978)
(Profit)/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 22(b) (2,177) 25
Unrealised exchange difference on borrowings 28 28,460 3,106
Unrealised exchange difference on cash and banks (87,293) 1,589
Fair value changes recognised in profit or loss 9(b) 18,918
(117.644) (233.526)
Changes in:
Investments (other than securities) 20 - 57,708
Non-pledged trading assets 18(a) 91,419 (8,593)
Pledged trading assets 18(b) 483,086 (221,236)
Investments securities 19 (65,244) (126,872)
Mandatory cash reserve 17 (508,437) (20,467)
Loans and advances to customers 21 (381,110) (452,769)
Other assets 25 (180,008) (60,894)
Deposits from banks and non-bank financial institutions 26 (1,393) (2,061)
Deposits from customers 27 (2,000,339) 563,034
Other liabilities 29 (488.163) 279,502
963,333 (226,174)
Interest received 7 977,567 954,406
Interest paid 7 (326,978) (262,538)
Corporate taxes refund received 15 7,109 -
Corporate taxes paid 15 (169,501) (126,059)
Net cash flow generated from operating activities 1,451,530 339,635
Cash flow from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 22 (37,281) (21,726)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 22(b) 3,013 254
Acquisition of intangible assets 23 (6,331) (4.885)
Net cash flow used in investing activities (39,999) (26,357)
Cash flow from financing activities
Finance lease payments 13 (8,355) (8,225)
Dividend paid 31 (152,000) (122,762)
Drawdown on borrowings 28 - 402,417
Derivative liabilities 33 (30,244) 31,861
Repayment on borrowings 28 (184,527) (549.285)
Net cash flow used in financing activities (375.126) (245.994)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,036,405 67,283
Balance at beginning 17 1,162,515 1.096,820
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 2,198,920 1,164,104
Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash
equivalents held 87,203 (1,589)
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 17 2,286,213 1,162,515

The notes on pages 68 to 138 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

1. REPORTING ENTITY

Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd (the Bank) is a limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in
Ghana. The registered office is Zenith Heights, No 37 Independence Avenue, PMB CT 393, Accra. The
Bank commenced universal banking operations in September 2005 and operates under the Banks and
Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930). The Bank is a subsidiary of Zenith Bank
Plc, abankincorporated in the Federal Republic of Nigeria.

2, SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. The policies have been consistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) and in the manner required by the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and
Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930). The financial statements were authorised
forissue by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2023.

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for pledged
and non-pledged trading assets and derivative financial instruments which are measured at fair value.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires the directors to exercise judgement in the process of applying the
Bank's accounting policies. Changes in assumptions may have a significant impact on the financial
statements in the period the assumptions changed. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements are
disclosed in Note 6.

2.1.1 Changesin accounting policy and disclosures

The following standards and interpretations apply for the first time to financial reporting periods
commencing on or after 1 January 2021:

(a) New standards, amendments and interpretations adopted by the Bank
Standards and interpretations effective during the reporting period

1) Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before intended use- Amendmentsto IAS 16

The amendment to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (PP&E) prohibits an entity from deducting
from the cost of an item of PP&E any proceeds received from selling items produced while the entity is
preparing the asset for its intended use. It also clarifies that an entity is 'testing whether the asset is
functioning properly' when it assesses the technical and physical performance of the asset. The financial
performance of the asset is not relevant to this assessment.

Entities must disclose separately the amounts of proceeds and costs relating to items produced that are
not an output of the entity's ordinary activities.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

o
Standards and interpretations effective during the reporting period (continued) 3
(i) Referencetothe Conceptual Framework — Amendmentsto IFRS 3 3
Minor amendments were made to IFRS 3 Business Combinations to update the references to the 5
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting and to add an exception for the recognition of liabilities
and contingent liabilities
within the scope of IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets and Interpretation 21
Levies. The amendments also confirm that contingent assets should not be recognised at the acquisition
date. 2
(iii) Onmerous Contracts- Cost of Fulfilling a Contract Amendments to IAS 37 %
The amendment to IAS 37 clarifies that the direct costs of fulfilling a contract include both the g
incremental costs of fulfilling the contract and an allocation of other costs directly related to fulfilling .
contracts. Before recognising a separate provision for an onerous contract, the entity recognises any
impairment loss that has occurred on assets used in fulfilling the contract.
(iv) Annual Improvementsto IFRS Standards 2018 — 2020 o
The following improvements were finalised in May 2020: g
@
«« IFRS 16 Leases —amendment of illustrative example 13 to remove the illustration of payments from 2
the lessor relating to leasehold improvements, to remove any confusion about the treatment of 3
lease incentives.
*« IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards — allows entities that
have measured their assets and liabilities at carrying amounts recorded in their parent's books to z
also measure any cumulative translation differences using the amounts reported by the parent. g
This amendment will also apply to associates and joint ventures that have taken the same IFRS 1 e
exemption. ]

*« TAS 41 Agriculture — removal of the requirement for entities to exclude cash flows for taxation when
measuring fair value under IAS 41. This amendment is intended to align with the requirement in
the standard to discount cash flows on a post-tax basis

(b) Newstandards, amendments and interpretations issued/amended but not effective

(i) Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current —AmendmentstoIAS 1
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The narrow-scope amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements clarify that liabilities are
classified as either current or noncurrent, depending on the rights that exist at the end of the reporting
period. Classification is unaffected by the expectations of the entity or events after the reporting date (e.g.
the receipt of a waver or a breach of covenant). The amendments also clarify what IAS 1 means when it
refers to the 'settlement’ of a liability. The amendments could affect the classification of liabilities,
particularly for entities that previously considered management's intentions to determine classification
and for some liabilities that can be converted into equity. They must be applied retrospectively in
accordance with the normal requirements in IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(b) New standards, amendments and interpretations issued/amended but not
effective (continued)

(i1) Disclosure of Accounting Policies — Amendments to IAS 1and IFRS Practice Statement 2

The IASB amended IAS 1 to require entities to disclose their material rather than their significant
accounting policies. The amendments define what is 'material accounting policy information' and
explain how to identify when accounting policy information is material. They further clarify that
immaterial accounting policy information does not need to be disclosed. If it is disclosed, it should not
obscure material accounting information. To support this amendment, the IASB also amended IFRS
Practice Statement 2 Making Materiality Judgements to provide guidance on how to apply the concept of
materiality to accounting policy disclosures.

(iii) Definition of Accounting Estimates — Amendments to IAS 8

The amendment to IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors clarifies how
companies should distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates. The
distinction is important, because changes in accounting estimates are applied prospectively to future
transactions and other future events, but changes in accounting policies are generally applied
retrospectively to past transactions and other past events as well as the current period.

(iv) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction — Amendments
toIAS 12

The amendments to IAS 12 Income Taxes require companies to recognise deferred tax on transactions
that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal amounts of taxable and deductible temporary differences.
They will typically apply to transactions such as leases of lessees and decommissioning obligations and
will require the recognition of additional deferred tax assets and liabilities. The amendment should be
applied to transactions that occur on or after the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented.
In addition, entities should recognise deferred tax assets (to the extent that it is probable that they can be
utilised) and deferred tax liabilities at the beginning of the earliest comparative period for all deductible
and taxable temporary differences associated with:

. right-of-use assets and lease liabilities, and
. decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, and the corresponding amounts recognised as
part of the cost of the related assets.

The cumulative effect of recognising these adjustments is recognised in retained earnings, or another
component of equity, as appropriate. IAS 12 did not previously address how to account for the tax effects
of on-balance sheet leases and similar transactions and various approaches were considered acceptable.
Some entities may have already accounted for such transactions consistent with the new requirements.
These entities will not be affected by the amendments.

These amendments and clarifications are effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2022.

(v)  Saleorcontribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture — Amendments
toIFRS 10 and IAS 28
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Q
The IASB has made limited scope amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements and IAS 28 2
Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. The amendments clarify the accounting treatment for 3
sales or contribution of assets between an investor and their associates or joint ventures. They confirm 5
that the accounting treatment depends on whether the nonmonetary assets sold or contributed to an
associate or joint venture constitute a 'business' (as defined in IFRS 3 Business Combinations).
Where the non-monetary assets constitute a business, the investor will recognise the full gain or loss on
the sale or contribution of assets. If the assets do not meet the definition of a business, the gain or loss is 2
recognised by the investor only to the extent of the other investor's interests in the associate or joint 2
venture. The amendments apply prospectively. %
2.2 Foreign currency translation @
(a) Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Ghana Cedi, which is the Bank's functional currency. Exceptas g
indicated, financial information presented in Ghana Cedi has been rounded to the nearest Ghana Cedi. g
(b) Transactions and balances g
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Bank at exchange rates §
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign | °®
currencies at the reporting date are retranslated to the functional currency at the closing inter-bank mid
rates at thereporting date.

>
The foreign currency gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between amortised cost in the %
functional currency at the beginning of the period, adjusted for effective interest and payments during %
the period, and the amortised cost in foreign currency translated at the exchange rate at the end of the )
period. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair ]

value are retranslated to the functional currency at the exchange rate at the date that the fair value was
determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated at exchange rates ruling at the dates of initial recognition. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and from re-translation at year-end
exchange rates of foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are recognised in profit
orloss.

All foreign exchange gains and losses recognised in profit or loss are presented net within the
corresponding item. Foreign exchange gains and losses on other comprehensive income items are
presented in other comprehensive income within the corresponding item.
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2.3 Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognized in profit or loss using the effective interest method. The
effective interest method is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net
carrying amount of the financial asset or financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate,
the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, including
prepayment options, but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes all transaction
costs, fees and points paid or received that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.3 Interestincome and expense (continued)

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a result of an
impairment loss, interest income is recognised using the rate of interest used to discount future cash
flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

2.4 Fees and commission income

Fees and commissions are recognised on an accrual basis when the related services are performed, and
the performance obligations associated with the contracts are delivered. Loan commitment fees for
loans that are not likely to be drawn down are deferred, together with related direct costs and recognised
on a straight-line basis over the commitment period. Fees and commission expenses, which relate
mainly to transaction and service fees, are expensed as the related services are received.

2.5 Net trading income

Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities, including
realised and unrealised fair value changes, interest and foreign exchange differences.

2.6 Net income from other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss

Net income from other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss relates to non-derivative
financial assets held for trading. It includes all realised and unrealised fair value changes, interest,
dividends, and foreign exchange differences.

2.7 Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive income is established.

2.8 Leases

The Bank leased various offices, branches, and other premises under non-cancellable lease
arrangements. The lease typically ran for a period of up to two years with an option to renew the lease
after that date. Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and contain a wide range of different
terms and conditions. The lease agreements do not impose any covenants other than the security
interests in the leased assets that are held by the lessor. Leased assets may not be used as security for
borrowing purposes. Leases are recognised as a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the
date at which the leased asset is available for use by the Bank.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease
liabilities include the net present value of the following lease payments:

+*Fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments), less any lease incentives receivable

**Variablelease payment that are based on arate, initially measured as at the commencement date

*sAmounts expected to be payable by the Bank under residual value guarantees

«*The exercise price of a purchase option if the Bank is reasonably certain to exercise that option, and

««Payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the group exercising that
option.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

o

2.8 Leases (continued) 2
Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension options are also included in the g
measurement of the liability. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the ®
lease. If that rate cannot be readily determined, which is generally the case for leases in the Bank, the
lessee's incremental borrowing rate is used, being the rate that the individual lessee would have to pay to
borrow the funds necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar
economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions. To determine the incremental
borrowingrate, the Bank: 2
*»  Where possible, uses recent third-party financing received by the individual lessee as a starting %

point, adjusted to reflect changes in financing conditions since third party financing was received, g

and &
*«  Makes adjustments specific to the lease, e.g. term, country, currency and security.
Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or
loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of 9
the liability for each period. !
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses g
comprising the following;: 3
e« Theamountof theinitial measurement of lease liability
*«  Anylease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received
*+  Anyinitial direct costs, and >
++  Restoration costs. s
Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term g
on a straight-line basis. If the group is reasonably certain to exercise a purchase option, the right-of-use 2

asset is depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life. Right-of-use buildings held by the Bank under
IFRS 16 are not revalued.

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and vehicles and all leases of low-value assets
are recognised on a straight-line basis as an expense in profit or loss. Short-term leases are leases with a
lease term of 12 months or less. Low-value assets comprise IT equipment and small items of office
furniture.

Extension and termination options are included in a number of property and equipment leases across the
Bank. These are used to maximise operational flexibility in terms of managing the assets used in the
Bank's operations. The majority of extension and termination options held are exercisable only by the
Bank and not by the respective lessor.
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2.9 Income tax

Current income tax
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Income tax payable on taxable profits is recognised as an expense in the period in which the profits arise.
Income tax recoverable on tax allowable losses is recognised as an asset only to the extent that it is
regarded as recoverable by offset against current or future taxable profits.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Currentincome tax (continued)

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to
be recovered or paid to the Ghana Revenue Authority. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the
amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted by the statement of financial position date.

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in profit or
loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive
income.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

e« Where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss and

e« In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

*«  Deferred tax assets arerecognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilised except;

e+ Where deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit orloss; and

*« In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
associates, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient able profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on the tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current tax and deferred tax relating to items recognised directly in equity are also recognised in the
statement of changes in equity and not in the statement of comprehensive income. Deferred and current
tax assets and liabilities are only offset when they arise in the same tax reporting entity and the same
taxation authority, and where there is both the legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the intention to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.




75

Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

o
Deferred tax (continued) 2
In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Bank considers the impact of tax exposures, g
including whether additional taxes and interest may be due. This assessment relies on estimates and >
assumptions and may involve a series of judgements about future events. New information may become
available that causes the Bank to change its judgement regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities;
such changes to tax liabilities would impact tax expense in the period in which such a determination is
made.

o
2.10 Financial assets and liabilities !
2.10.1 Financial assets %
Measurement methods 3
Amortised cost and effective interest rate
The amortised cost is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the o
effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount and, for 3
financial assets, adjusted for anyloss allowance. i
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts §
through the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability to the gross carrying amount of a 3
financial asset (i.e. its amortised cost before any impairment allowance) or to the amortised cost of a
financial liability. The calculation does not consider expected credit losses and includes transaction
costs, premiums or discounts and fees and points paid or received that are integral to the effective >
interest rate, such as origination fees. &
For purchased or originated credit-impaired ('POCI') financial assets — assets that are credit-impaired at %
initial recognition — the Bank calculates the credit-adjusted effective interest rate, which is calculated <

based on the amortised cost of the financial asset instead of its gross carrying amount and incorporates
the impact of expected credit losses in estimated future cash flows. When the Bank revises the estimates
of future cash flows, the carrying amount of the respective financial assets or financial liability is adjusted
to reflect the new estimate discounted using the original effective interest rate. Any changes are
recognised in profit orloss.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument or regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on settlement-date, the date on which the Bank pays for or receives value for the instrument.
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At initial recognition, the Bank measures a financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or
minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial
asset or financial liability, such as fees and commissions. Transaction costs of financial assets and
financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. Immediately
after initial recognition, an expected credit loss allowance (ECL) is recognised for financial assets
measured at amortised cost and investments in debt instruments measured at FVOCI, which results in
an accountingloss being recognised in profit or loss when an asset is newly originated.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Measurement methods (continued)

When the fair value of financial assets and liabilities differs from the transaction price on initial
recognition, the entity recognises the difference as follows:

(a) When the fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or
liability (i.e. a Level 1 input) or based on a valuation technique that uses only data from
observable markets, the difference is recognised as a gain orloss.

(b) In all other cases, the difference is deferred, and the timing of recognition of deferred day one
profit or loss is determined individually. It is either amortised over the life of the instrument,
deferred until the instrument's fair value can be determined using market observable inputs, or
realised through settlement.

(1) Classification and subsequent measurement

The Bank applies IFRS 9 and classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
. Fairvalue through profit orloss (FVPL);

. Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI); or
. Amortised cost.

The classification requirements for debt and equity instruments are described below:
Debtinstruments

Debt instruments are those instruments that meet the definition of a financial liability from the issuer's
perspective, such as loans and investment securities.

Classification and subsequent measurement of debt instruments depend on:

. The Bank's business model for managing the asset; and
. The cash flow characteristics of the asset.

Based on these factors, the Bank classifies its debt instruments into one of the following three
measurement categories:

a) Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represents solely payments of principal and interest ('SPPI'), and that are not designated
at FVPL, are measured at amortised cost. The carrying amount of these assets is adjusted by any
expected credit loss allowance recognised and measured. Interest income from these financial
assetsisincluded in 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate method.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

o

Debtinstruments (continued) 2,

o

b) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Financial assets that are held for E:
collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the assets, where the assets' cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest, and that are not designated at FVPL, are
measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the
carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or

losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses on the instrument's amortised o

cost which are recognised in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the B

cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss gl

and recognised in 'other operating income'. Interest income from these financial assets is 3

included in 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate method. 2
c) Fair value through profit orloss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI
are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is
subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging

relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented in the profit or loss statement within §

'Net trading income' in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets |

isincluded in 'Interest income' using the effective interest rate method. %

The above classifications are done using: %
Business model: The business model reflects how the Bank manages the assets in order to generate cash
flows. That is, whether the Bank's objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets

or is to collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of >

these is applicable (e.g. financial assets are held for trading purposes), then the financial assets are g:

classified as part of 'other' business model and measured at FVPL. Factors considered by the Bank in .

determining the business model for a group of assets include past experience on how the cash flows for “éb

these assets were collected, how the asset's performance is evaluated and reported to key management
personnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how managers are compensated. Securities held for
trading are held principally for the purpose of selling in the near term or are part of a portfolio of financial
instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of short-
term profit-taking. These securities are classified in the 'other' business model and measured at FVPL.

SPPI: Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual
cash flows and sell, the Bank assesses whether the financial instruments' cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest (the "SPPI test'). In making this assessment, the Bank considers
whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes
only consideration for the time value of money, credit risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin
that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to
risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the related financial asset is
classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss.
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The Bank reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets
changes. The reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period following the change.
Such changes are expected to be very infrequent and none occurred during the period.
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Equity instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer's perspective; that
is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in
theissuer's net assets. Examples of equity instruments include basic ordinary shares.

The Bank subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss, except where
the Bank's management has elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably designate an equity investment
at fair value through other comprehensive income. The Bank's policy is to designate equity investments
as FVOCI when those investments are held for purposes other than to generate investment returns.
When this election is used, fair value gains and losses are recognised in OCI and are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss, including on disposal. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment
losses) are not reported separately from other changes in fair value. Dividends, when representing a
return on such investments, continue to be recognised in profit or loss as other income when the Bank's
right to receive payments is established.

(i1) Impairment

The Bank assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit loss ("ECL') associated with its debt
instrument assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI and with the exposure arising from loan
commitments and financial guarantee contracts. The Bank recognises a loss allowance for such losses at
eachreporting date. The measurement of ECLreflects:

+  Anunbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of
possible outcomes;

»  Thetimevalue of money; and

«  Reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the
reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Refer to Note 3.2.2 for further details on the impairment process of financial assets.
(iii) Modification ofloans

The Bank sometimes renegotiates or otherwise modifies the contractual cash flows of loans to customers.
When this happens, the Bank assesses whether or not the new terms are substantially different to the
original terms. The Bank does this by considering, among others, the following factors:

«  Iftheborrowerisin financial difficulty, whether the modification merely reduces the contractual
cash flows toamounts the borrower is expected to be able to pay.

. Significant extension of the loan term when the borrower is not in financial difficulty.

. Significant change in the interest rate.
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

o
If the terms are substantially different, the Bank derecognises the original financial asset and recognises 2
a mew' asset at fair value and recalculates a new effective interest rate for the asset. The date of g
renegotiation is consequently considered to be the date of initial recognition for impairment calculation E:
purposes, including for the purpose of determining whether a significant increase in credit risk has
occurred. However, the Bank also assesses whether the new financial asset recognised is deemed to be
credit-impaired at initial recognition, especially in circumstances where the renegotiation was driven by
the debtor being unable to make the originally agreed payments. Differences in the carrying amount are
alsorecognised in profit orloss as a gain orloss on de-recognition. o
If the terms are not substantially different, the renegotiation or modification does not result in de- g
recognition, and the Bank recalculates the gross carrying amount based on the revised cash flows of the %
financial asset and recognises a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. The new gross carrying amount g
is recalculated by discounting the modified cash flows at the original effective interest rate (or credit- a
adjusted effective interest rate for purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets).
(iv) De-recognition other than on a modification
The Bank derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial g
asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which §
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which ®
the Bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and it does g
not retain control of the financial asset. §
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the :
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised) and the sum of (i) the consideration
received (including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any caumulative gain
or loss that had been recognised in OCI is recognised in profit or loss. Any interest in transferred financial z
assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Bank is recognised as a separate g:
assetor liability. %
Financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments ]

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Such financial guarantees are given to banks, financial
institutions, and others on behalf of customers to secure loans, overdrafts and other banking facilities.

Financial guarantee contracts are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at the
higher of:

. The amount of theloss allowance; and
«  Thepremium received on initial recognition less income recognised in accordance with the
principles of IFRS 15.
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Loan commitments provided by the Bank are measured as the amount of the loss allowance. The Bank
has not provided any commitment to provide loans at a below-market interest rate, or that can be settled
netin cash or by delivering orissuing another financial instrument.

sjuang 9jesodao)




80

Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments (continued)

For loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts, the loss allowance is recognised as a provision.
However, for contracts that include both a loan and an undrawn commitment and the Bank cannot
separately identify the expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment component from those on the
loan component, the expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment are recognised together with
the loss allowance for the loan. To the extent that the combined expected credit losses exceed the gross
carrying amount of the loan, the expected credit losses are recognised as a provision.

2.10.2 Financial Liabilities
1) Classification

The Bank classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as
measured at amortised cost.

ii) Measurement

The 'amortised cost' of a financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is
measured at initial recognition, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation
using the effective interest method of any difference between the initial amount recognised and the
maturity amount, minus any reduction for impairment.

iii) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.

2.10.3 Fairvalue measurement

'Fair value' is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the
most advantageous market to which the Bank has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects

itsnon-performancerisk.

When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active
market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take
place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Ifthere is no quoted price in an active market, then the Bank uses valuation techniques that maximise the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation
technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a
transaction.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the
transaction price — i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received. If the Bank determines that
the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the fair value is evidenced
neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability nor based on a valuation
technique that uses only data from observable markets, then the financial instrument is initially
measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the difference between the fair value at initial recognition and
the transaction price.
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

o
2.10.3 Fairvalue measurement (continued) S
Subsequently, that difference is recognised in profit or loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the %
instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market data or the 2
transaction is closed out.
If an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, then the Bank measures
assets and long positions at a bid price and liabilities and short positions at an ask price.
Portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities that are exposed to market risk and credit risk that =
are managed by the Bank on the basis of the net exposure to either market or credit risk are measured on P
the basis of a price that would be received to sell a net long position (or paid to transfer a net short -
position) for a particular risk exposure. Those portfolio-level adjustments are allocated to the individual g
assets and liabilities on the basis of the relative risk adjustment of each of the individual instruments in o
the portfolio.
The fair value of a demand deposit is not less than the amount payable on demand, discounted from the
first date on which the amount could be required to be paid.

o
The Bank recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting g
period during which the change has occurred. ®
2.10.4 Repurchase andreverse repurchase agreements :
Securities may be lent subject to a commitment to repurchase it at a specified date ('a repo'). Such s
securities are not derecognised but retained on the statement of financial position when substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership remain with the Bank. Any cash received, including accrued interest,
is recognised on the statement of financial position reflecting its economic substance as a loan to the >
Bank. s
Conversely, securities borrowed or purchased securities subject to a commitment to resell at a specified %
date (a 'reverse repo') is not recognised on the statement of financial position as the transactions are ]

treated as collateralised loans. However, where the securities borrowed is sold to third parties, the
obligation to repurchase the securities is recorded as a trading liability at fair value and any subsequent
gain orlossincluded in net trading income.

2.10.5 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with central
banks and highly liquid financial assets with original maturities of three months or less from the
acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the
Bank in the management of its short-term commitments.
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Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the statement of financial position.
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.10.6 Loans and advances

'Loans and advances' are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market and that the Bank does not intend to sell immediately or in the near term.
Loans and advances to banks are classified as hold to collect.

Loans and advances to customers include:

*+ Those classified asloans and receivables; and
«+ TFinanceleasereceivables.

Loans and advances are initially measured at fair value plus incremental direct transaction costs, and
subsequently measured at their amortised cost using the effective interest method. Loans and advances
alsoinclude financelease receivables in which the Bank s thelessor.

When the Bank purchases a financial asset and simultaneously enters into an agreement to resell the
asset (or a substantially similar asset) at a fixed price on a future date (reverse repo or stock borrowing),
the arrangement is accounted for as a loan or advance, and the underlying asset is not recognised in the
Bank's financial statements.

2.10.7 Investments

Investment securities are initially measured at fair value plus incremental direct transaction costs and
subsequently accounted for depending on their classification as hold to collect or hold to sell.

2.10.8 Nonpledged and pledged trading assets

The trading assets portfolio- both pledged and non pledged comprises debt securities purchased with the
intent of short-term profit taking. The Bank values these securities with reference to quoted prices in
active markets foridentical assets.

These securities are designated at fair value, with fair value changes recognized immediately in profit or
loss.

2.10.9 Offsettingfinancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of
financial position when, and only when, the Bank has a legal right to set off the amounts and it intends
either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRS, or for gains and
losses arising from a group of similar transactions such asin the Bank's trading activity.

2.10.10 Derivatives

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into, and they
are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. Derivatives are
carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is
negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to
profitorloss.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

o
2.11  Collateral g
The Bank obtains collateral in respect of customer liabilities where this is considered appropriate. The g
collateral normally takes the form of cash or securities in respect of other credit instruments or alien over @
the customer's assets and gives the Bank a claim on these assets for both existing and future liabilities.
Collateral received in the form of securities is not recorded on the statement of financial position.
Collateral received in the form of cash is recorded on the statement of financial position with a
corresponding liability. These items are assigned to deposits received from banks or other
counterparties. Any interest payable or receivable arising is recorded as interest payable or interest 2
income respectively except for funding costs relating to trading activities which are recorded in net g
tradingincome. %
2.12 Property, plantand equipment z
(6)) Recognition and measurement
Items of property and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses. Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of s
self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly .§
attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling g
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located, and capitalised borrowing costs. @
Items in workin progress are measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses. E
Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of g
that equipment.
When parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property and equipment. z
The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment is determined by comparing the 2
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of the item of property and equipment and is 2

recognised in other income/other expenses in profit orloss.
i) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property or equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the
item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Bank and

its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are
recognised in profit orloss asincurred.

(iii) Depreciation
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Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each
part of an item of property and equipment since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of
consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. Leased assets under finance leases
are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives.
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(iii) Depreciation (continued)

The estimated useful lives for the current and corresponding periods are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 50years
Leasehold improvements 5years
Furniture, fittings and equipment 4-5years
Computers 3years
Motor vehicles 4years

2.13 Leasehold properties

Leasehold properties, representing lands held by the Bank under various leasehold agreements and the
buildings on them, are initially recognised at cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, leasehold properties
are amortised over the lease term of the properties. The amortisation is recognised in profit or loss. The
leasehold lands are presented in property, plant and equipment by the Bank as an accounting policy
choice and not included in right-of-use assets.

2.14 Intangible assets
Computer software

Software acquired by the Bank is measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated
impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalised only when it increases the
future economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is
expensed as incurred.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized. Amortisation is recognised in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the software, from the date that it is available
for use. The estimated useful life of software is three years. Amortisation methods, useful lives and
residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

2.15 Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Bank's non-financial assets other than deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication
exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying
amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. A cash-generating unit is
the smallest identifiable asset that generates cash flows that are largely independent from other assets.
Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash
generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the units
and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (group of units) on a pro rata basis.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

o
2.15 Impairment of non-financial assets (continued) 2,

o
In respect of other assets, impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting g
date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if °
there hasbeen a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment S
loss had been recognised. 3
2.16 Deposits and borrowings i
Deposits and borrowings from other banks are the Bank's sources of debt funding. Deposits and 2
borrowings from other banks are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs, and subsequently
measured at their amortised cost using the effective interest method, except where the Bank chooses to
carry the liabilities at fair value through profit orloss.
2.17  Employee benefits 5
@) Defined contribution plans g
A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed g
contributions into a separate entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further 3
amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution pension plans are recognised as an 2
employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which services are rendered by
employees. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduction in future payments is available.

>
(ii) Provident fund 5
The Bank has a Provident Fund Scheme for all employees who have completed their probation period g
with the Bank. Employees contribute 5% of their basic salary to the Fund whilst the Bank contributes 3

12.5%. Obligations under the plan are LTD to the relevant contributions, which are settled on due dates to
the fund manager.

2.18 Stated capital and reserves
1) Stated capital

The Bank's stated capital is not redeemable by holders in the normal course of business and bears an
entitlement to distributions that is non-cumulative and at the discretion of the Directors. Accordingly,
they are presented as a component of issued capital within equity.
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i) Shareissue costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial
measurement of the equity instruments.

(iii) Dividend on ordinary shares

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in the period in which they are approved by the
shareholders. Dividend proposed which is yet to be approved by shareholders, is disclosed by way of
notes.
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
2.19 Earningspershare

The Bank presents basic earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Bank by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

o
3.1 Introduction and overview g
The Bank's activities expose the business to risks. These risks are managed in a targeted manner. Key 3
risks arising from core functions are identified and measured to facilitate managing and determining risk 5
positions and capital allocations. The Bank has exposure to the following types of risks from its use of
financial instruments:
e+ Credit risk
e+ Liquidity risk =
oo Market risks =
e+ Operational risks 4
The Bank continues to assess its overall risk management framework and governance structure. This g
note presents information about the Bank's exposure to each of the above risks, the Bank's objectives,
policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Bank's management of capital.
3.1.1 Risk managementframework
The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Bank's risk g
management framework. The Risk Management Committee of the Board is responsible for developing E
and monitoring the Bank's risk management policies over specified areas. o
The Bank's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse risks faced by the Bank, set E
appropriate risks limits and controls and monitor risks and adherence to established policies. Risk %
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions,
products and services offered. Through training and setting of standards and procedures, the Bank has
developed a disciplined and reasonably effective control environment in which all employees understand
theirroles and obligations. z
The Bank's Risk Management Committee of the Board is responsible for monitoring compliance with the §
Bank's risk management policies and procedures, and for reviewing the adequacy of the risk z
management framework in relation to risks faced by the Bank. 3

3.2 Creditrisk

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss, should any of the Bank's customers, clients or market
counterparties fail to fulfil their contractual obligations to the Bank. Credit risk arises mainly from
commercial and consumer loans and advances and loan commitments arising from such lending
activities, but can also arise from credit enhancements, financial guarantees, letters of credit,
endorsements and acceptances.

The Bank is also exposed to other credit risks arising from investments in debt securities and other
exposures arising from its trading activities (‘trading exposures'), including non-equity trading portfolio
assets, derivatives and settlement balances with market counterparties and reverse repurchase loans.
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Settlement risk

The Bank's activities may give rise to risk at the time of settlement of transactions and trade. Settlement
risk is the risk of loss due to the failure of a company to honour its obligations to deliver cash, securities or
other assets as contractually agreed.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.21 Credit risk management

Credit risk is the single largest risk for the Bank's business; the directors therefore carefully manage the
exposure to credit risk. The credit risk management and control are centralised in a credit risk
management team headed by the Chief Risk Officer, which reports to the Board of Directors and head of
each business unit regularly.

The Bank has well documented policies and procedures for managing credit risk. The policies are based
on the principle of: Management responsibility; Defined credit approval authorities; Set standards for
risk management; Consistent approach to origination of credit, documentation and problem
recognition; and Portfolio management strategies.

The risk that counterparties might default on their obligations is monitored on an ongoing basis. To
manage the level of credit risk, the Bank deals with counterparties of good credit standing and for which
inits assessment the transactions are appropriate, and risks understood by the counterparty.

The Bank structures the levels of credit risk it undertakes by placing limits on the amount of risk accepted
in relation to one borrower, or group of borrowers, and to industry segments. Such risks are monitored
on a revolving basis and subject to annual or more frequent review. Limits on the level of credit risk by
product and industry sector are approved by the Board of Directors. The exposure to any one borrower
including banks is further restricted by sub-limits covering on- and off-balance sheet exposures. Actual
exposures against limits are monitored daily.

The Bank employs a range of policies and practices to mitigate credit risk. The most traditional of these is
the taking of security for funds advances, which is common practice. The Bank reviews the acceptability
of specific classes of collateral for credit risk mitigation. The principal collateral types for loans and
advances are:

*« Mortgages over residential properties;
++ Charges over business assets such as premises, inventory and accounts receivable; and
*+ Charges over financial instruments such as debt securities and equities.

3.2.2 Expected creditloss measurement

Significant increase in credit risk (SICR)

The Bank considers a financial instrument to have experienced a significant increase in credit risk when
one or more of the following quantitative, qualitative or backstop criteria have been met:

Quantitative criteria

The remaining Lifetime PD at the reporting date has increased, compared to the residual Lifetime PD
expected at the reporting date when the exposure was first recognised.

Qualitative criteria
For Loan portfolios if the borrower meets one or more of the following criteria:

*+ Inshort-term forbearance

*+ Direct debit cancellation

«« Extensiontotheterms granted

e+ Previousarrears within thelast[12] months

+« Iftheborrowerisonthe Watch list and/or the instrument meets one or more of the following criteria:
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

o
3.2.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued) E
Significant increase in credit risk (SICR) (continued) ‘;
++ Significantincreasein credit spread &
++ Significant adverse changes in business, financial and/or economic conditions in which the
borrower operates
*+ Actual or expected forbearance or restructuring
e« Actual or expected significant adverse change in operating results of the borrower o
++ Significant change in collateral value (secured facilities only) which is expected to increase risk :
of default @,
. . oy . o o N Y
++ Earlysigns of cash flow or liquidity problems such as delay in servicing of trade creditors/loans. g
The assessment of SICR incorporates forward-looking information and is performed on a @
weekly basis at a portfolio level. The criteria used to identify SICR are monitored and reviewed
periodically for appropriateness.
Backstop 3
Abackstop is applied, and the financial instrument considered to have experienced a significant increase E
in credit risk if the borrower is more than 30 days past due on its contractual payments. z
Low Credit Risk Exemption g
The Bank has not used the low credit risk exemption for any financial instruments in the period ended 31 §
December 2022. °
Definition of default and credit-impaired assets
The Bank defines a financial instrument as in default, which is fully aligned with the definition of credit- z
impaired, when it meets one or more of the following criteria: g
Quantitative criteria gf

Theborrower is more than 9o days past due on its contractual payments.

Qualitative criteria
The borrower meets unlikeliness to pay criteria, which indicates the borrower is in significant financial
difficulty. These are instances where:

« Theborrowerisinlong-term forbearance

« Theborrowerisdeceased

« Theborrowerisinsolvent

o Theborrowerisin breach of financial covenant(s)

« Anactive market for that financial asset has disappeared because of financial difficulties

+ Concessions have been made by the lender relating to the borrower's financial difficulty

« Itisbecomingprobable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy

« Financial assets are purchased or originated at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit
losses.
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The criteria above have been applied to all financial instruments held by the Bank and are consistent
with the definition of default used for internal credit risk management purposes. The default
definition has been applied consistently to model the Probability of Default (PD), Exposure at Default
(EAD) and Loss given Default (LGD) throughout the Bank's expected loss calculations.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

Quantitative criteria (continued)

An instrument is considered to no longer be in default (i.e. to have cured) when it no longer meets any of
the default criteria for a consecutive period of six months.

Measuring ECL — Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured on either a 12-month (12M) or Lifetime basis depending on
whether a significant increase in credit risk has occurred since initial recognition or whether an asset is
considered to be credit-impaired. Expected credit losses are the discounted product of the Probability of
Default (PD), Exposure at Default (EAD), and Loss Given Default (LGD), defined as follows:

*+ The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial obligation, either over
the next 12 months (12M PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation.

+ EADisbased onthe amounts the Group expects to be owed at the time of default.

» Loss Given Default (LGD) represents the Bank's expectation of the extent of loss on a defaulted
exposure. LGD varies by type of counterparty, type and seniority of claim and availability of
collateral or other credit support. LGD is expressed as a percentage loss per unit of exposure at
the time of default (EAD).

The ECLis determined by projecting the PD, LGD and EAD and for each individual exposure or collective
segment. These three components are multiplied together and adjusted for the likelihood of survival (i.e.
the exposure has not prepaid or defaulted in an earlier month). This effectively calculates an ECL, which
is then discounted back to the reporting date and summed. The discount rate used in the ECL calculation
isthe original effective interest rate or an approximation thereof.

The Lifetime PD is developed by applying a maturity profile to the current 12M PD. The maturity profile
looks at how defaults develop on a portfolio from the point of initial recognition throughout the lifetime
of the loans. The maturity profile is based on historical observed data and is assumed to be the same
across all assets within a portfolio and credit grade band. This is supported by historical analysis. The 12-
month and lifetime EADs are determined based on the expected payment profile, which varies by
product type.

Forward-looking economic information is also included in determining the 12-month and lifetime PD,
EAD and LGD. These assumptions vary by product type. The assumptions underlying the ECL
calculation — such as how the maturity profile of the PDs and how collateral values change etc. — are
monitored and reviewed on a quarterly basis. There have been no significant changes in estimation
techniques or significant assumptions made during the reporting period.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

o
3.2.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued) E
Measuring ECL — Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques (continued) §
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models &
The assessment of SICR and the calculation of ECL both incorporate forward-looking information. The
Bank has performed historical analysis and identified the key economic variables impacting credit risk
and expected credit losses for each portfolio.
Economic Variable Assumptions =
The most significant period end assumptions used for the ECL estimate as at 31 December 2022 are set 8
out below: &
Scenario Weight GDP Growth Consumer Price Index g
% % %
Base Case 40 3.6 31.5
GDP up; CPIup 17 3.7 31.6
GDP down; CPI down 5 3.5 31.4
GDP up; CPI down 8 3.7 31.4 é’
GDP down; CPI up 30 3.5 31.6 3
@
The forward-looking economic information affecting the ECL model are as follows: E
1. GDP Growth — GDP growth is used to assess the relative health of the economy. Forward looking g
information is incorporated by using the projected GDP growth rate for the current year as a
base.
>
2. Consumer price index (CPI) — CPIis used due to its influence on monetary policy and on interest s
rates. Interest rate has an impact on borrowers' likelihood of default. Forward looking o
information is incorporated by using the expected change in inflation rates for the next three gf

quarters.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2.2 Expected creditloss measurement (continued)

Investment securities

The Bank's investments comprise investments in Government of Ghana treasury bills and bonds and the
Government of Nigeria treasury bills.

Impact of Ghana's Domestic Debt Exchange Programme (DDEP) on investment securities

On 5 December 2022, the Government of Ghana announced Ghana's Domestic Debt Programme
(DDEP). The Programme invites eligible bondholders to voluntarily exchange eligible local currency
bonds issued by the Government of Ghana, ESLA and Daakye bonds for a new series of bonds to be issued
by the Government.

The Programme seeks to extend the tenures of the eligible securities and reduce their coupons to an
effective rate of about 9%. The Government has also explained that there will be two distinct groups of
bonds which will be exchanged as follows:

+ Bondsmaturingin 2023 replaced with 7 new bonds that matures from 2027to 2033 inclusive; and
« Allotherbonds maturing after 2023 replaced with 12 new bonds that matures from 2027to0 2038
inclusive.

The Bank assessed the bonds eligible for exchange under the DDEP as credit-impaired. As a result, the
carrying amounts of the existing bonds were reduced to the fair value of the new bonds calculated as the
present value of the cash flows using the discount rate representative of the sovereign risk of the country.

The difference between the fair value of the new instruments and the gross carrying amount of the
original assets was recognised as impairment charge in the statement of comprehensive income.

Sensitivity analysis -Investment securities under the DDEP programme

The sensitivity of the impairment provision to a 1% change in the discount rate is set out below:

Bank ECL
At 31 December 2022 GH¢
1% decrease in discount rate 684.870
Base 784,734
1% increase in discount rate 877,229
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

o
3.2.3 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held §
Maximum exposure to credit risk 2022 2021 §
Credit risk exposures relating to on balance sheet assets are
as follows:
Balances with Bank of Ghana 1,621,225 840,417
Investment securities 4,583,273 4,494,665
Balances with banks 1,114,289 600,386 g
Non pledged trading assets 15,271 106,690 =
Pledged trading assets 1,951 485,037 ®
Investments other than securities 400,699 66,942 H
Loans and advances to customers 1,046,036 1,570,493
Other assets (excluding non-financial assets) 351,595 145,699
Credit risk exposures relating to off balance sheet items are
as follows: o
Financial guarantees and letters of credit 1,618,955 1,391,941 *3
At year end 11,653,204 9,702,270 o
The above table represents a worst-case scenario of credit risk exposure to the Bank at 31 December %
2022, without taking account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements attached. For on-
balance sheet assets, the exposures set out above are based on net carrying amounts as reported in the
statement of financial position. s
As shown above for the Bank, 17% (2021: 16%) of the total maximum exposure is derived from loans and g
advances and investment securities and trading assets represent 39% (2021: 52%). %

The Bank's loans and advances were categorised by the Bank of Ghana prudential guidelines as follows:

« Exposuresthat areneither past due norimpaired;
« Exposuresthat are past due but notimpaired; and
« Individually impaired facilities.

]
5
o
3
=,
o
=
(4]
A
]
=
o
3
o
3
=
&

sjuaAg ejedodio)




94

Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2.3 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held (continued)

Note 2022 2021
Maximum exposure to credit risk
Carrying amount 21 1,856,211 1,498,900
Amount committed/guaranteed 32 1,618,955 1,391,941
Grade 1—3: Low—fair risk — Current 1,751,477 1,474,194
Grade 4—5: Low—watch list 120,705 27,228
Grade 6: Substandard e 446
Grade 7: Doubtful 383 1,207
Grade 8: Loss 72,350 67,418
Total gross amount 1,946,036 1,570,493
Allowance for impairment (80.825) (71.593)
Net carrying amount 1,856,211 1,498,900

Off balance sheet - Maximum exposure

Letters of credit - Grade 1—3: Low — fair risk 477,572 824,235
Financial guarantees - Grade 1—3: Low — fair risk

1,141,383 567.706
Total exposure 1,618,955 1,391,041
Loans with renegotiated terms
Gross carrying amount - 11,915
Allowance for impairment — = - =
Net carrying amount - 11,015
Stage 1 (performing) loans and advances
Grade 1—3: Low — fair risk 1,751,477 1,474,104
Stage 2 (underperforming) loans and advances
Grade 4-5: Watch list 120,705 27,228
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2.3 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held (continued)

Stage 3 (impaired or non-performing) loans and 2022 2021

advances

90-180 days - Substandard 112 446

180-360 days - Doubtful 383 1,207

360days + - Loss 73,359 67.418
73,854 69,071

Allowance for impairment

Individual—- Stage 3 40,373 (42,279)
49,452 (29.314)

Collective— Stage 1 and 2
89,825 (71,593)

Stage 1 (performing) loans and advances

The quality of credit exposure to customers and banks and other financial institutions that were neither
past due nor impaired were assessed with reference to the Bank of Ghana prudential guidelines adopted
by the Bank forits internal grading purposes.

Loans and advances graded current are not considered past due or impaired.

This category is made up as follows:

December

2022 Term loans Overdrafts Staff loans Total
Grade:

Current 1,422,123 309,180 20,174 1,751,477
December

2021 Term loans Overdrafts Staffloans Total
Grade:

Current 1,252,170 204,934 17,090 1,474,194

a)130.14 8jedodiog
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2.3 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held (continued)

Stage 2 (under-performing) loans and advances

Loans and advances graded internally as current and OLEM may be past due but are not considered impaired,
unless other information is available to indicate the contrary. Gross amount of loans and advances by class to
customers that were past due but not impaired were as follows:

December2022 Term loans Overdrafts Staff loans Total
Past due but not impaired 118,034 2,671 - 120,705
Total 118,034 2,671 - 120,705
December 2021 Term loans Overdrafts Staff loans Total
Past due but not impaired 21,004 5,324 - 27,228
Total 21,904 5,324 - 27,228

Stage 3 (impaired or non-performing) loans and advances

The breakdown of the gross amount of loans and advances individually impaired by class, along with the
fair value of related collateral held by the Bank as security, are as follows:

31 December2022 Term loans Overdrafts Staffloans Total
Individually impaired loans - 73,854 - 73,854
Specific impairment allowance 5 (40,373) - (40,373)
Net amount 33,481 33,481
Fair value of collateral 49,456 49,456
31 December2021 Term loans Overdrafts Staffloans Total
Individually impaired loans - 69,071 - 69,071
Specific impairment allowance - (42,279) - (42,279)
Net amount - 26,792 - 26,792
Fair value of collateral - 56,461 - 56,461
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) o
3.2.3 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held (continued) g
At 31 December 2022, the Bank's loans and advances were categorised under IFRS 9 as follows: %
oo Stage 1— Atinitial recognition - Performing 5
oo Stage 2 — Significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition - Underperforming
oo Stage 3 — Creditimpaired — Non-performing
At 31 December 2022 5
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 3
Term loans 1,422,123 118,034 73,854 1,614,011 g
Overdraft 309,180 2,671 - 311,851 2
Staff loans 20,174 - - 20,174
Gross loans and advances to 1,751,477 120,705 73,854 1,046,036
customers
Loss allowance - (49,452) (40,373) (89,825)
Carrying amount 1,751,477 71,253 33,481 1,856,211 g
31 December 2021 §
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total 3
Term loans 1,252,170 21,904 - 1,274,074
Overdraft 204,934 5,324 69,071 279,329
Staff loans 17,090 - - 17,090 >
Gross loans and advances to =
customers 1,474,194 27,228 69,071 1,570,493 >
Loss allowance (24,317) (4,997) (42,279) (71,593) g
Carrying amount 1,449,877 22,231 26,792 1,498,900 -
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.2.3 Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held (continued)

At 31 December 2022, the Bank's loans and advances were categorised under IFRS 9 as follows:
« Stage1-— Atinitial recognition - Performing
» Stage 2 — Significantincrease in credit risk since initial recognition - Underperforming
» Stage 3 — Creditimpaired — Non-performing

Stage1 Stage2 Stage3 Total Stage1 Stage2 Stage3 Total
2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2021

Government
of Nigeria
bills 452,579 = - 452,579 1,269,992 - - 1,269,992
Government
of Ghana
Treasury Bills - 48,654 - 48,654 1,090,112 - - 1,090,112
Government
of Ghana
bonds - 962,043 3,119,097 4,082040 2,134,561 - - 2,134,561
Gross amount 452,579 1,010,697 3,119,997 4,583,273 4,494,665 - - 4,494,665
Impairment (6.175) (203.314) (953.945) (1,163,434) _ (5,958) - - _ (5,958)
Total 446404 807,383 2,166,052 3,419,839 4,488,707 - - 4,488,707
Current 493,249 2,397,378
Non-current 2,026,590 2,001,329

All other financial assets of the Bank with credit risk exposure are neither past due (underperforming)

norimpaired (non-performing).
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

o
3.2.4 Collaterals and other credit enhancements E
)
The Bank employs a range of policies and practices to mitigate credit risk. The most traditional of these is E
the taking of security for funds advanced, which is common practice. The Bank implements guidelines on
the acceptability of specific classes of collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal collateral types for
loans and advances are:
*+ Mortgages over residential properties. o
++ Charges over business assets such as premises, inventory and accounts receivable. !
*+ Charges over financial instruments such as debt securities and equities. i
Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loans and advances depends on the nature of the H
instrument. Longer-term finance and lending to corporate entities are generally secured; revolving .
individual credit facilities are generally unsecured.
In addition, in order to minimise the credit loss, the Bank will seek additional collateral from the
counterparty as soon as impairment indicators are identified for the relevant individual loans and °
advances. =
The Bank's policies regarding obtaining collateral have not significantly changed during the reporting 5
period and there has been no significant change in the overall quality of the collateral held by the Bank g
since the prior year. 3
The Bank closely monitors collateral held for financial assets considered to be credit-impaired, as it
becomes more likely that the Bank will take possession of collateral to mitigate potential credit losses.
Financial assets that are credit impaired and the related collateral in order to mitigate potential losses are z
showninnote 3.2.3 above. g
o
During the year, the Bank did not repossess collaterals (2021: Nil). '_‘é;
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3.2.5 Concentration of credit risk

The Bank monitors concentrations of credit risk by sector. An analysis of concentrations of credit risk
from loans and advances is shown below.

Loans and advances to customers

2022 2021
Carrying amount 1,856,211 1,498,900
Concentration by product:
Overdrafts 479,155 279,329
Term loans 1,422,266 1,270,719
Staff loans 20,174 17,090
Finance leases 24.441 _ 3,355
Gross loans and advances 1,046,036 1,570,493
Less: Impairment (89,825) (71,593)
1,856,211 1,498,900
Concentration by industry:
Financial institutions 22,521 18,175
Manufacturing 554,068 447,145
Public sector 122,485 98,848
Retail and consumer 216,513 174,731
Energy 83,094 67,059
Telecom 121,017 97,663
Mining and construction 125,927 101,626
Others 700,411 565,246
Gross loans and advances 1,046,036 1,570,493
Less: allowance for impairment (89,825) (71,593)
Net loans and advances 1,856,211 1,498,900
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3.2.6 Geographical concentration of assets and liabilities and offbalances sheet items

g
2022 2021 2
. Outside o
In Ghana Outside Ghana In Ghana Ghana %
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,057,317 905,885 1,223,233 491,466
Nonpledged trading assets 15,271 - 106,690 -
Pledged trading assets 1,951 - 485,037 -
Investment securities 2,967,286 452,553 3,224,608 1,264,099 =
Investments (other than securities) 400,699 - 66,942 - :
Loans and advances to customers 1,856,211 - 1,498,900 - g
Other assets 373,761 - 193,753 - g
7,672,496 1,358,438 6,799,163 1,755,505 @
Liabilities
Borrowings - s 154,536 -
Deposits from customers 8,408,201 - 6,391,081 - 5
Deposits from other banks 17,907 - 19,300 - 3
Other liabilities 124,712 - 600,476 - 5
Lease liabilities 108,678 100,505 2
Total liabilities 8650498 B 7,265,898 _ §
Off balance sheet items
Letters of credit 477,572 - 187,046 637,189
Guarantees and indemnities 1,141,388 - 567,706 - >
1,618,955 - 754,752 637,189 g
P
3.2.7 Key ratios on loans and advances E

i. Loan loss provision ratio is 4.6% (2021: 4.56%);

ii. Percentage of gross non — performing loans with respect to Bank of Ghana Prudential Norms
(individually impaired) to total gross loans and advances is 3.80% (2021: 4.40%); and

iii. Ratio of fifty (50) largest exposure (gross funded) to total exposure is 85.49% (2021: 64%).
3.2.8 Economic Challenges and ECL measurement

In line with the bank's existing risk management framework, there were no further deterioration in
the bank's risk assets. The bank's risk portfolio is well diversified, and this contributed to the high
quality of risk assets. However, in line with developments in the macroeconomic environment and the
need to consider this information in assessing the probability of default, the bank undertook a review
of its ECL model and assumptions in 2021 and 2022, leading to the following;:
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a. Increase in average percentage rate (APR) from 22.55% to 27.46% in line with market
dynamics'

b. Revision ofthe LGD from 37.71% to 37.72%,

c. Increase in the impact of macroeconomic forward-looking data on PD from 2% for GDP to
2.30%; and CPIfrom 2.30%1t06.40%

d. Increasingthe scenarioweights for the worst case from 25% to 30%.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

1. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.2.8 Economic Challenges and ECL measurement (continued)

Although the bank has not experienced any significant impact of the macroeconomic challenges in 2022,
management still deemed it prudent to review some of the assumptions that were used in 2021 in
assessing the impairment for 2022.

3.2.9 Impact of Covid 19 on the bank

The government lifted the restrictions that were instituted to contain and manage the Covid-19
pandemic. Consequently, all the regulatory reliefs and incentives that were announced by government
and BoG were reversed. The Bank also curtailed and rolled back all the incentives that were extended to
customers in the wake of the pandemic. All the customers who enjoyed restructuring of their credit
facilities have since paid off.

3.3 Liquidity risk

'Liquidity risk' is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset when they fall due.

3.3.1 Management of liquidity risk

The Bank maintains liquidity limit imposed by its local regulator, Bank of Ghana and the overall liquidity
has always been within the regulatory limit of Bank of Ghana. Treasury monitors compliance of all
branches to ensure that the Bank maintains optimum liquid assets. The Bank aims to be in a position to
meet all obligations, repay depositors, fulfil commitments to lend and meet any other commitments.

Treasury unit receives information from other business units regarding the liquidity profile of their
financial assets and liabilities and details of other projected cash flows arising from projected future
business. Treasury unit then maintains a portfolio of short-term liquid assets, largely made up of
short-term liquid investment securities, loans and advances to banks and other inter-bank facilities, to
ensure that sufficient liquidity is maintained within the Bank.

All liquidity policies and procedures are subject to review and approval by ALCO. Daily reports on the
liquidity position of the Bank is submitted to senior management and summary report, including any
exceptions and remedial action taken, is submitted regularly to ALCO on monthly basis.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) perusal

o
3.3  Liquidity risk (continued) H
3.3.3 Exposure to liquidity risk g
The key measure used by the Bank for managing liquidity risk is the ratio of net liquid assets to volatile
liabilities. For this purpose, 'liquid assets' include cash, cash reserve ratio, balances with the Central
Bank, balances with banks, bills purchased/discounted up to 1 year, investments up to one year, swap
funds (sell/ buy) up to one year and tradable Government notes and bonds. 'Volatile liabilities' includes
demand deposits, District Assembly Common Funds (DACF) and all Governments instruments which =
could be called at short notice, etc. !
Details of the reported Bank ratio of liquid assets to volatile liabilities at the reporting date and during the g
reporting period were as follows: &
2022 2021
% %
At period end 74 122 5
Average for the year 88 139 3
Maximum for the year 118 150 i
Minimum for the year 73 122 H
As part of the management of liquidity risk arising from financial liabilities, the Bank holds liquid assets 8
comprising cash and cash equivalents. In addition, the Bank maintains agreed lines of credit with other
banks and holds unencumbered assets eligible for use as collateral with the Central Bank (these amounts
arereferred to as the 'Bank's liquidity reserves). >
The Bank's liquidity reserves are represented by its cash and cash equivalents as disclosed in Note 17 with s
the necessary mandatory reserve which is not available to the Bank in the ordinary course of business. -
P
Statutory Liquidity Breaches and non-compliance with other prudential requirements g

There was no default in statutory liquidity or non-compliance with any prudential requirements in 2022
(2021: nil). However, the bank was sanctioned GH¢60 (2021: GH¢288) for non-compliance with some
prudential requirements.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.3 Liquidity risk (continued)
3.3.3 Exposure to liquidity risk (continued)

The table below sets out the availability of the Bank's financial assets to support future funding.

Note Encumbered Unencumbered
Pledged as Available as

31 Decemberzo22 collateral *Other collateral Other Total
Cash and bank balances 17 - 1,127,563 1,835,639 - 2,063,202
Non-pledged trading Assets  18a - - 15,271 - 15,271
Pledged trading assets 18b 1,951 - - - 1,951
Investment securities 19 - - 3,419,839 - 3,419,839
Investments (other than
securities) 20 - - 400,699 - 400,699

1,951 1,127,563 5,671,448 - 6,800,062
31 December 2021
Cash and bank balances 17 - 619,126 1,095,573 - 1,714,699
Non-pledged trading Assets  18a - - 106,690 - 106,690
Pledged trading assets 18b 485,037 - - - 485,037
Investment securities 19 - - 4,488,707 - 4,488,707
Investments (other than
securities) 20 - - 66,942 - 66,942

485,037 619,126 5,757,912 -

*Mandatory reserve deposits with the Central Bank (refer to Note 17).
3.4 Market risks

'Market risk’ is the risk that changes in market prices — such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and
credit spreads (not relating to changes in the obligor's/issuer's credit standing) — will affect the Bank's
income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of the Bank's market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters to ensure the
Bank's solvency while optimising the return on risk.

3.4.1 Management of market risks

The Bank recognizes market risk as the exposure created by potential changes in market prices and rates,
such as interest rates, equity prices and foreign exchange rates. The Bank's exposure to market risk
arises principally from customer driven transactions.

Overall authority for market risk is vested in the ALCO. The Risk Management unit is responsible for the
development of detailed risk management policies (subject to review and approval by ALCO) and for the

day-to-day review of their implementation.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

3.4 Market risks (continued)

3.4.1 Management of market risks (continued)

The table below sets out the allocation of assets and liabilities subject to market risk.

31 December 2022

Assets subject to market risk

Cash and bank balances
Non-pledged trading assets
Pledged trading assets

Investment securities

Investments (Other than securities)
Loans and advances to customers

Liabilities subject to market risk

Derivative financial liabilities
Deposits from customers
Deposit- Banks and NBFI

31 December 2021

Assets subject to market risk

Cash and bank balances
Non-pledged trading assets
Pledged trading assets

Investment securities

Investments (Other than securities)
Loans and advances to customers

Liabilities subject to market risk

Derivative financial liabilities
Borrowings

Deposits from customers
Deposit- Banks and NBFI

Note

17
18a
18b

19
20

21

34
27
26

17
18a
18b

19
20

21

34
28
27
26

Market risk measure
Carrying amount

2,063,202
15,271
1,951
3,419,839
400,699
1,856,211

8,657,173

1,617
8,408,201
17,907

8,427,725

1,714,699
106,690
485,037

4,488,707
66,942
1,498,900

8,360,975

31,861
154,536
6,391,081
19,300
6,596,778

Unencumbered

portfolios

1,835,639
15,271

3,419,839
400,699
1,856,211

7,527,659

1,617
8,408,201
17,007

8,427,725

1,095,573
106,690

4,488,707
66,942

1,498,900
7,256,812

31,861
154,536
6,391,081
19,300
6,596,778
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued) o
3.4 Market risks (continued) 2
Exposure to interest rate risk — non-trading portfolios (continued) §
The management of interest rate risk against interest rate gap limits is supplemented by monitoring
sensitivity of the Bank's financial assets and liabilities to various standard and non-standard interest rate
scenarios. Standard scenarios that are considered on a monthly basis include a 100-basis point (b.p.)
parallel fall or rise in market interest rates.
An increase of a 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have impacted equity and g
profit/ (loss) by the amounts shown below: &
o
2022 2021 B
Sensitivity of projected net interest income 3
At 31 December 7477 6,410
Sensitivity of reported equity to interest rate movements
o
At 31 December 4,665 4,167 .§
Interest rate movements affect reported equity in the following ways: %
oo retained earnings — increases or decreases in net interest income and in fair values of derivatives é
reported in profit or loss; 3
Overall, non-trading interest rate risk positions are managed by Treasury, which uses investment securities,
advances to banks and deposits from banks to manage the overall position arising from the Bank's non-trading
activities.A decrease of a 100 basis points in interest rates at the reporting date would have had the equal but E
opposite effect on the amount shown above, on the basis that all other variables remain constant. g
P
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
3.4 Market risks (continued)
Exposure to currency risk — non-trading portfolios
As at the reporting date net currency exposures for major currencies of the Bank are as follows:
USD GBP EURO  Other Total
31 December 2022

Net foreign currency exposure:

Assets 2,249,868 63,448 262,448 471,322 3,047,087
Liabilities 2,785,230 62,861 263,027 - 3,111,118
Net on balance sheet position (535,362) 586 (578) 471,322  (64,032)
Line facilities for LCs and Bonds and Guarantees 444,201 - 33,370 - 477,572

31 December 2021

Net foreign currency exposure:

Assets 816,064 45,456 192,600 1,271,460 2,326,570
Liabilities (2,557,524) (43,429) (184,545) - (2,785,498)
Net on balance sheet position (1,740,560) 2,027 8,145 1,271,460 (458,928)
Line facilities for LCs and Bonds and Guarantees 822,102 - 2,133 - 824,235

The following mid interbank exchange rates were applied during the year:

Average rate Reporting rate
GH¢ to 2022 2021 2022 2021
USD 1 8.4468 5.8064 8.5760 6.0061
GBP 1 10.2958 7.9884 10.3118 8.1272
EURO 1 8.8216 6.8671 9.1457 6.8281
Naira 1 53.4320 70.3536 53.750 70.8422

A 5% weakening of the cedi against foreign currencies at 31 December 2022 would have impacted equity
and profit/(loss) by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in
particularinterest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 2021.

2022 2021

Assets Liabilities Total Assets Liabilities Total

Profit/(loss) 152,354 (155,556) (3,202) 116,329 (139,275) (22,946)
Equity 152,354 (155,556) (3,202) 116,329  (139,275) (22,946)

A best-case scenario 5% strengthening of the Ghana cedi against foreign currencies at 31 December
would have had the equal but opposite effect on the amount shown above, on the basis that all other
variables remain constant.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

4 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

o

The Banks objective when managing capital g

The Bank's objectives when managing capital are to: 3

++ Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide returns for g
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

++ Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Bank may adjust the amount of dividends paid

to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. 2

Regulatory capital é:’

2

The Bank's regulator, the Bank of Ghana sets and monitors capital requirements for the Bank as a whole. g

In implementing current capital requirements, the Bank of Ghana requires the Bank to maintain a G

prescribed ratio of total capital to total risk-weighted assets.

The Bank's regulatory capital is analysed into two tiers:

«+ Tier 1 capital, also referred to as core/primary capital is made up of equity and disclosed reserves.
Equity includes issued and fully paid ordinary share capital and perpetual non-cumulative <
preference shares. Disclosed reserves relate to those created or increased by appropriation of after- 2
tax retained earnings/surplus, retained profits and general statutory reserves and does not include g
regulatory credit risk reserve. )

++ Tier 2 capital, also referred to as supplementary/secondary capital includes revaluations reserves, E
latent revaluation reserves and hybrid capital instruments. Latent revaluation reserves relate to g
unrealised gains on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale. ®

Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. The qualifying tier 2 capital cannot exceed tier 1

capital.

z

Risk-weighted assets are determined according to specified requirements that seek to reflect the varying 5

levels of risk attached to assets and off-balance sheet exposures. The Bank's policy is to maintain a strong o

capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future g

development of the business. The impact of the level of capital on shareholders' return is also recognised
and the Bank recognises the need to maintain a balance between the higher returns that might be
possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position.

Bank of Ghana encouraged all banks to fully participate in the DDE programme as discussed in Note
3.2.2. To help manage the potential adverse impact and preserve financial stability, the Bank of Ghana
designed and introduced some regulatory reliefs for the banks that fully participate in the programme.
The reliefs included the following;:

*+ Reduction of Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) from 14% to 12% on domestic currency deposits;

*« Reduction of CRR from 13% to 12% on foreign currency deposits to be held in foreign currency;

*+ Reduction of Capital Conservation Buffer from 3% to zero;

«+ Derecognition losses emanating from the Debt Exchange shall be spread equally over a period of
four (4) years for the purposes of Capital Adequancy Ratio (CAR) computation;

«+ Banks have a maximum of four (4) years to restore the minimum paid-up capital as a result of any
capital shortfall arising solely from the derecognition losses; and

«« Increase in Tier II component of regulatory capital from 2% to 3% of Total Risk Weighted Assets
(RWA).

The Bank complied with the statutory capital requirements throughout the period.
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4 Capital management (continued)

Capital adequacy ratio

The capital adequacy ratio is the quotient of the capital base of the Bank and the Bank's risk-weighted
asset base. In accordance with Central Bank of Ghana regulations, a minimum ratio of 13% is to be
maintained. The ratio has temporarily been reduced to 10% (2021: 11.50%) as part of the Domestic Debt

Exchange programme mitigation measures by the Bank of Ghanain 2022.

The table below summarises the composition of regulatory capital and ratios of the Bank based on the

Capital Requirement Directive (CRD) guidelines.

Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital

Ordinary share capital

CET 1 Reserves
Statutory reserve
Retained earnings

Total CET1 Reserves

CET1 Capital before Deductions/Adjustments
Less: Regulatory Adjustment to CET1 Capital
Intangibles

CET1 Capital after Deductions

Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital

Tier 1 Capital

Tier 2 Regulatory Capital

Total Regulatory Capital (Tier1 + Tier2)

Risk Profile

Credit Risk

On-Balance Sheet RWA

Off-Balance Sheet RWA

On & Off-Balance Sheet Trading Book RWA

Credit Risk Reserve (CRR)

Total Credit Risk Equivalent Weighted Assets

Note

30(a)

30(b)
30(b)

2022 2021
400,000 400,000
444,898 444,899

1,004,063 689,799
1,448.961 1,134,698
1,848,961 1,534,698
341,012] (28,903)
1,507,950 1,505,795
1,507,950 1,505,795
1,507,950 1,505,795
2,233,659 1,517,927
406,858 157,951
4,197 276,996
(9,704) (19,439)
2,635,009 1,933.435
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4 Capital management (continued) o
Capital adequacy ratio (continued) g
Note 2022 2021 g
Operational Risk
Total Operational Risk Capital Charge 152,232 124,687
Total Operational Risk Equivalent Weighted Assets 1,522,316 1,246,873
Market Risk i
Interest Rates 28 7,695 H
Foreign Exchange 2,494 5,017
Total Market Risk Charge 2,522 12,712
Total Market Risk Equivalent Weighted Assets 31,532 158,905
Total for Credit Risk, Operational Risk and Market Risk i
Total RWA 4,188,858 3,339,214
Risk Ratios
Risk-based Capital Ratios s
Common Equity Tier 1/RWA 36% 45.00% §
) =,
Tier 1/RWA 36% 45:09% g
Tier 2/RWA i i .
36% 45.09%

CapitalAdequacy Ratio (CAR)

Minimum Capital Requirement
Minimum Capital Requirement 10% 10%
Prudential Minimum (with Capital Conservation Buffer) 10% 11.5%

Surplus Minimum Capital
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Surplus/Deficit to Minimum Capital 26% 35.09%

Surplus/Deficit to Prudential Minimum Capital 26% 33.59%

The Bank took advantage of the prudential relief issued by Bank of Ghana to spread equally the
impairment losses emanating from the Debt Exchange over a period of four (4) years for the purposes
of Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) computation.
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

4 Capital management (continued)

Capital adequacy ratio (continued)

2022 2021

Tier 1 Leverage Ratio
Off-Balance Sheet Exposures 1,618,955 1,301,041
On-Balance Sheet Exposures 9,659,571 8,864,266
Less: Intangibles (341,012) (28.,903)
9,318,559 8.835,363
Total Exposures 10,937,514 10,227,304
Leverage Ratio 13.80% 14.72%

Capital allocation

The allocation of capital between specific operations and activities is, to a large extent, driven by
optimisation of the return achieved on the capital allocated. The amount of capital allocated to each
operation or activity is based primarily upon the regulatory capital, but in some cases the regulatory
requirements do not reflect fully the varying degree of risk associated with different activities. In such
cases the capital requirements may be flexed to reflect differing risk profiles, subject to the overall level of
capital to support a particular operation or activity not falling below the minimum required for
regulatory purposes. The process of allocating capital to specific operations and activities is undertaken
independently of those responsible for the operation, by the Bank's Risk Management and Credit
Administration Units, and is subject to review by the Bank's Credit Committee or ALCO as appropriate.

Although maximisation of the return on risk-adjusted capital is the principal basis used in determining
how capital is allocated within the Bank to particular operations or activities, it is not the sole basis used
for decision making. Account also is taken of synergies with other operations and activities, the
availability of management and other resources, and the fit of the activity with the Bank's longer-term
strategic objectives.

The Bank's policies in respect of capital management and allocation are reviewed regularly by the Board
of Directors.

5 Fair values of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are traded in active markets are based on
quoted market prices or dealer price quotations. For all other financial instruments, the Bank determines
fair values using other valuation techniques.

For financial instruments that trade infrequently and have little price transparency, fair value is less
objective, and requires varying degrees of judgement depending on liquidity, concentration, uncertainty
of market factors, pricing assumptions and other risks affecting the specificinstrument.
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5 Fair values of financial instruments (continued)

o
(a) Valuation models g
The Bank measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy, which reflects the significance of il
theinputs used in making the measurements. e
e« Level 1: inputs that are quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
instruments.
«« Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable either directly
(i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). This category includes instruments valued o
using quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or 8
similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques in @
. . . . . . . 2
which all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data. 3
«« Level 3: inputs that are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation @
technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs have a
significant effect on the instrument's valuation. This category includes instruments that are valued
based on quoted prices for similar instruments for which significant unobservable adjustments or
assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments. °
Valuation techniques include net present value and discounted cash flow models, comparison with 2
similar instruments for which market observable prices exist and other valuation models. o
Assumptions and inputs used in valuation techniques include risk-free and benchmark interest rates, §
credit spreads and other premium used in estimating discount rates and foreign currency exchange 3
rates and expected price volatilities and correlations. °
The objective of valuation techniques is to arrive at a fair value measurement that reflects the price that
would be received to sell the asset or paid to transfer the liability in an orderly transaction between >
market participants at the measurement date. The Bank uses widely recognised valuation models for g
determining the fair value of common and more simple financial instruments, such as interest rate and o
currency swaps that use only observable market data and require little management judgement and 2

estimation.

Availability of observable market prices and model inputs reduces the need for management judgement
and estimation and also reduces the uncertainty associated with determining fair values. Availability of
observable market prices and inputs varies depending on the products and markets and is prone to
changes based on specific events and general conditions in the financial markets.

(b) Financial instruments measured at fair value — fair value hierarchy

The following table analyses financial instruments measured at fair value at the reporting date, by the
level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised. The amounts are
based on the values recognised in the statement of financial position.
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Note Level 1 Level 2 Level 1 Level 2
2022 2022 2021 2021 e
Non-pledged trading assets 18a 15,271 - 106,690 - §
Pledged trading assets 18b 1,951 - 485,037 - m
Derivative financial liabilities 34 - (1,617) - (31,861) 2
17,222 (1,617) 591,727  (31,861)
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(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

5 Fair values of financial instruments (continued)
() Financial instruments not measured at fair value

The following table sets out the fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value and
analyses them by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which each fair value measurement is
categorised.

Level 2 Level 3 Level 2 Level 3
Note 2022 2022 2021 2021
Assets
Cash and bank balances 17 2,063,202 - 1,714,699 -
Investments (Other than securities) 20 400,699 - 66,942 -
Investment securities 19 3,419,839 - 4,488,707 -
Loans and advances to customers 21 - 1,856,211 - 1,498,900
6,783,740 1,856,211 6,270,348 1,498,900
Liabilities
Borrowings 28 - - 154,536 -
Deposits from customers 27 8,408,201 ) 6,391,081 )
Deposit- Bank and NBFIs 26 17,907 - 19,300 -
8,426,108 - 6,564,917 -

The fair value of government securities is based on market prices or broker/dealer price quotations.
Where this information is not available, fair value is determined using quoted market prices for securities
with similar maturity and yield characteristics.

Where applicable, the fair value of loans and advances to customers is based on observable market
transactions. Where observable market transactions are not available, fair value is estimated using
valuation models such as discounted cash flow techniques which represents the discounted amount of
estimated future cash flows expected to be received. Expected cash flows are discounted at current
market rates to determine the fair value. For collateral-dependent impaired loans, the fair value is
measured based on the value of the underlying collaterals.

The fair value of advances to and from Banks is based on discounted cash flow techniques applying the
rates of similar maturities and terms.

The fair value of term deposits by customers is estimated using discounted cash flow techniques,
applying the rates that are offered for deposits of similar maturities and terms. The fair value of deposits
payable on demand is the amount payable at the reporting date.

Fair values of borrowings are estimated using discounted cash flow techniques, applying rates that are
offered for borrowings of similar maturities and terms.
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6 CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

o
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make 2
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of g
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on %
historical experience and various factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making the judgement about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates. The
estimates and judgements that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
values of the assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below. o
(a) Measurement of the expected creditloss allowance i
The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amortised cost g
and FVOCI is an area that requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future
economic conditions and credit behaviour (e.g. the likelihood of customers defaulting and the resulting
losses).
A number of significant judgements are also required in applying the accounting requirements for o
measuring ECL, such as: 3
e+ Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk; g
e+ Choosingappropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of ECL; 3
+» Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios and the 3
associated ECL.
In assessing impairment for investment securities that are within the scope of the Government of >
Ghana's Domestic Debt Exchange Programme, impairment is calculated as the difference between S
carrying value of the old investments and the fair value of new investments calculated as the present >
value of future cash flows using an appropriate discount rate. Management has applied a range of 3
valuation assumptions to arrive at a proxy for an appropriate discount rate due to the current 2

complexities in Ghana's bond market.
Referto Note 2.10 and 3.2.2 for further details on these estimates and judgements.

(b) Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of a financial instrument is determined by reference to the quoted bid price or asking price
(as appropriate) in an active market. Where the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the statements of financial position cannot be derived from an active market, it is determined
using a variety of valuation techniques including the use of prices obtained in recent arms' length
transactions, comparison to similar instruments for which market observable prices exist, net present
value techniques and mathematical models. Input to these mathematical models is taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Refer to Note 2.10.3 for further details on these estimates and judgements.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

6. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS
(continued)
(a) Income taxes

Significant estimates are required in determining the provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Bank recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of
whether additional taxes will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

(b) Lease term

In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive to exercise an extension option, or not exercise a termination option. Extension
options (or periods after termination options) are only included in the lease term if the lease is reasonably
certain to be extended (or not terminated). The following factors are normally the most relevant:

++ Ifthere aresignificant penalties to terminate (or not extend), the group is typically reasonably certain
to extend (or not terminate).

«« If any leasehold improvements are expected to have a significant remaining value, the group is
typically reasonably certain to extend (or not terminate).

«+ Otherwise, the Bank considers other factors including historical lease durations and the costs and
business disruption required to replace the leased asset.

The lease term is reassessed if an option is actually exercised (or not exercised) or the Bank becomes
obliged to exercise (or not exercise) it. The assessment of reasonable certainty is only revised if a
significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs, which affects this assessment, and that
is within the control of the lessee.
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A Net interest income 2022 2021

Interest income

a)130.14 8jedodiog

Loans and advances to customers 354,878 207,058
Placement with other Banks 25,626 10,453
Investments securities 680,923 731,541
Total interest income 1,061,427 949,052
Interest income of GH¢6,111 (2021: GH¢4,334) on impaired loans and advances was not recognised %’
because management considered it immaterial. §’
Interest expense i;f
-
Current accounts 15,607 13,930
Savings accounts 3,982 3,335
Time and other deposits 262,539 207,395
Overnight and other borrowings 47,035 75,878
Lease liabilities 14,596 7,536 g
Total interest expense 343,759 308,074 i
Net interest income 717,668 640,978 §
8 Net fees and commission income
Fees and commission income .
Fees on loans and advances 21,014 14,884 g
Customer account servicing fees 36,766 25,927 e
Electronic and card product fees 47,053 16,320 ]
Money transfer services fees 2,705 3,894
Letters of credit and trade services fees 68,670 39,665
Total fees and commission income 176,208 100,690

Fees and commission expense
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Visa Charges 8,977 7,005
MasterCard Charges 11,450 6,114
Total fees and commission expense 20,427 13,119
Net fees and commission income 155,781 87,571
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

9 Net trading income

2022 2021
Foreign exchange gain/(loss) 156,749 (84,272)
Net income/(loss) from other financial instruments 4,977 (18,918)
carried at fair value
10 Other income
Profit/(loss) on disposal of property and equipment- Note 22 (b) 2,177 (25)
Loan recoveries 70 5,134
Sundry income 10,840 5,525
Modification gain/(loss) on loans with renegotiated terms 678 1,101

13,765 11,825

Sundry income comprises mainly of brokerage commission
on treasury bills.

11 Net impairment losses on financial assets

Loans and advances 18,444 35,877
Off balance sheet exposure 12,399 (2,251)
Investment securities 1,157,476 (6,642)
Interbank placements - (510)
Loans written off 5.355 1,497
Net impairment loss on financial assets 1,103,674 27,971
12 Personnel expenses

Wages and salaries 120,358 102,737
Compulsory social security obligations 3,509 3,048
Contribution to defined contribution plan 3,373 2,040
Other staff cost 51,165 21,056

178,405 129,781

The number of persons employed by the Bank at the end of the year was 704 (2021: 704).
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

13 Leases &
Amounts recognised in the statement of financial position g
2022 2021 &)
Right-of-use assets g
Cost at 1 January 107,999 98,846
Additions 2,034 _ 9,153
110,933 107,999 S
Accumulated depreciation at 1 January 11,391 6,975 §
Charge for the year (Note 22(a)) 4,870 4,416 2
16,262 11,3901 3
Net book value as at 31 December 94,671 96,608
Lease liabilities
At 1 January 100,505 93,629 §
Additions 1,932 2,506 o
Modifications - 5,059 H
Interest expense (Note 7) 14,596 7,536 §
Principal payments (8.355) (8,225) 3
At 31 December 108,678 100,505
Current 11,190 9,830 g
Non-current 97.488 90,675 s
108,678 100,505 1:::
14 Other expenses
Advertising and marketing expenses 2,005 2,263
Administrative expenses 182,924 101,722 P
Director's emoluments 2,098 1,990 §
Auditor's remuneration 1,053 916 =
Donations and sponsorship (Corporate Social Responsibilities) 610 975 ]
Insurance premium — Deposit Protection 14,934 15,723 g
204,52 123,589 '
15 Income tax expense
Amounts recognised in profit or loss §
Current year income tax expense — See Note 15(a) 161,204 118,465 g
Deferred tax credit — See Note 24 (a) (296,018) (4,366) g
134,81 114,099 ’




Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

122

15 Income tax expense (continued)

Income tax

(v
31 December 2022
Income tax

2021
2022

National fiscal stabilisation levy
& Financial sector recovery levy*
2021

2022

Total

31 December 2021

Income tax

2020
2021

National stabilisation levy

2020
2021

Total

Balance at
1/1/2022

(6,881)

(6,881)

(3,730)

(3,730)
(10,611)

Balance at
1/1/2021

(1,545)

(1,545)

(1,472)

Charge for the
year

161,204
161,204

Charge for the
year

89,223
89,223

Payments
during the
year

(116,589)
(116,589)

(52,912)
(52,912)

(169,501)
Payments

during the
year

Refunds
received
during the
year

;

2,257
2,257

/7,109

Refunds
received
during the
year

Balance at
31/12/2022

(6,881)
49,467
42,586

(3,730)
0,66

8

1

11

Balance at
31/12/2021

(1,545)
(5.336)

(6,881)

(1,472)
(2,258)

(3,730)
(10,611)
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

15 Income tax expense (continued)

o
(b) Reconciliation of effective tax rate ‘é
2022 2022 2021 2021 :
% % 3
(Loss)/Profit before tax (554,584) 334,204 ’
Income tax using domestic tax rate (25.00) (138,646) 25.00 83,551
National stabilisation levy (5.00) (27,729) 5.00 16,710
Financial Sector Recovery Levy (5.00) (27,729) 5.00 12,533 =
Non-deductible expenses (2.24) (12,423) 3.84 12,828 §
Origination and reversal of temporary differences 53.38 206,018 (1.31) (4,366) @
Change in prior year estimate 8.17 45,322 (1.71) (7,.157) 3
(24.31) (134,814) 35.39 114,099 g
16 Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share
o
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share at 31 December 2022 was based on the loss/(profit) g
attributable to ordinary shareholders of GH¢419,770 (2021: GH¢220,105) and a weighted average number of 5
ordinary shares outstanding of 4,000,000 (2021: 4,000,000,) calculated as follows: g
2022 2021 %
Net profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to equity holders of the Bank (419,770) 220,105
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 4,000,000 4,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share -0.10 0.06 >
17 Cash and bank balances ?
Cash on hand 227,688 273,896 1:::
Balances with Bank of Ghana 1,621,225 840,417 ~
Balances with other local Banks 59,550 1,371
Balances with other foreign Banks 905,885 491,466
Items in course of collection 148,854 107,549
2,063,202 1,714,699

Included in the balances with Bank of Ghana is an amount of GH¢1,128 (2021:GH¢619) representing the
mandatory cash reserve as per the weekly Banking Supervision Department (BSD1) returns for the week
ended 28 December 2022 (2021: 29 December 2021). This reserve represents and complies with the
mandatory minimum of 14% for Cedis and 13% for forex (2021: 10%) of the Bank's total deposits and is not
available for use in the Bank's day-to-day operations. Cash in hand, items in course of collection and balances
with Bank of Ghana are non-interest-bearing.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

17 Cash and bank balances (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows

2022 2021
Cash and bank balances 2,063,202 1,714,699
Investment other than securities maturing within 9o days 400,699 66,942
Treasury bills maturing within 9o days 49,875 -
3,413:776 1,781,641
Less mandatory cash reserve (1,127,56 (619,126)
2,286,213 1,162,515

18a Non-pledged trading assets
Government bonds 17,881 114,277
Fair value loss (2,610) (7.587)
15,271 106,690
Current 15,271 106,690

Non-current = -

Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd signed on to the Government of Ghana Domestic Debt Exchange Programme on
14th February 2023. The maturity profile of these trading instruments will therefore change going forward
to reflect the new maturity profiles under the exchange, which will be 2027 to 2038.

18b Pledged trading assets

Government bonds 306 483,392
Fair value gain 1,645 1,645

1,951 485,037
Current 1,951 485,037

Non-current - -
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis unless otherwise stated)

19 Investment securities

o
Pledged Non-pledged Total Pledged Non-pledged Total g
2022 2022 2022 2021 2021 2021 =
Government bonds - 4,082,047 4,082,047 - 2,134,561 2,134,561
Treasury bills - 501,226 501,226 - 2,360,104 2,360,104
Impairment - (1,163,434) (1,163.434) - (5.958) (5.958)
=
Total - 3,419,839 3,419,839 - 4,488,707 4,488,707 g
2
Current 493,249 2,397,378 g
Non-current 2,926,590 2,001,329
Investments are treasury bills and bonds issued by the Government of Ghana and the Government of Nigeria.
These are measured at amortised cost. On 14 February 2023, the Bank exchanged GH¢2,675.75 million of its <)
existing Government of Ghana bonds for a series of new bonds with maturity dates commencing from 2027 to g
2038, through Ghana's Domestic Debt Exchange Programme. The new bonds were successfully settled on the 2
21 February 2023 and have been allotted to the Bank on the Central Securities Depository. g
Collateral accepted as security for assets 3
At 31 December 2022, the Bank had pledged GH¢306 (2021: GH¢483,392) of its investments in Government
securities. The Bank has not received collateral that it is permitted to sell or re-pledge in case of default by .
counterparty. g
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, investment securities is made up of: gf
2022 2021
Investment securities maturing within 9o days 450,574 -
Investment securities maturing after 9o days 2,069,265 4,488,707
3,419,839 4,488,707
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20 Investments (other than securities)

Access Bank
First Atlantic Bank
Bank of Ghana

Impairment

2022

400,699
400,699

400,699

2021

30,060
36,882

66,942

66,942

Investments (other than securities) are all current. They are short-term lending attracting average interest
of 25.5%. (2021: 1.2% and 2.35% on Euro and united States Dollar lending respetively).

For the purposes of statement of cash flows, investments (other than securities)is made up of:

Maturing within 9o days
Maturing after 9o days

21 Loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers at amortised cost
Finance leases

Less: Loans written off
Allowance for impairment

Loans and advances to customers at amortised cost
Current
Non-Current

(a) Loans and advances to customers at amortised cost

Gross Impairment Carrying

400,699

400,699

1,926,977
24,414

1,951,391
(5,355)
(89,825)

1,856,211
479,182

1 02

Gross Impairment

amount allowance amount amount

2022 2022 2022 2021

Individual customers 132,829 2,758 130,071 147,793
Corporate customers 1,813,207 87,067 1,726,140 1,422,700
Total loans and advances 1,946,036 89,825 1,856,211 1,570,493

allowance
2021

(5,319)
(66,274)

66,942

66,942

1,568,635
__ 3,355

1,571,990
(1,497)
! 71,503 !

1,498,900
684,860
814,040

Carrying
amount
2021

142,474
1,356,426

(71,593)

1,498,900
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

21 Loans and advances to customers (continued) o
(b) Allowances for impairment 2022 2021 %
e
Balance at the beginning of the reporting year 71,593 35,716 H
Charge for the year 18,444 35,877
Allowances not required and written-off 212 -
Total allowances for impairment 89,825 71,593 o
(c) Finance lease receivables i
The table below provides an analysis of finance lease receivables for leases of certain property, plant &
and equipment in which the Bank is the lessor:
2022 2021
Gross investment in finance leases, receivable: 5
Less than one year - 1,214 .§
Between one and five years = 2,176 S
@
- 3,390 3
Unearned finance lease income - (35) %
Net investment in finance lease - 3,355
Net investment in finance leases, receivable:
>
Less than one year = 1,200 s
Between one and five years - 2,155 o
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

22 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

o
Leasehold property represent lands held by the Bank under various leasehold agreements and the g
building on them. The leasehold lands are presented in property, plant and equipment by the Bank as an g
accounting policy choice. S
(@) Depreciation and amortisation expense 2022 2021
Right of use assets (Note 13) 4,870 4,416

=
Property, plant and equipment (Note 22) 16,777 13,632 §
Intangible assets (Note 23) 5,274 3.5901 &,

el

26,921 21,639 g

(b) Profit on disposal
Cost 4,905 063
Accumulated depreciation (3,469) (384)
Carrying amount 1,436 279 °
Proceeds from disposal 3,613 254 3
Profit/(Loss) on disposal 2,177 (25) o
23 Intangible assets g
Cost
Balance at 1 January 15,118 9,254 >
Additions 6,331 4,885 s
Transfer from work-in-progress (Note 22) 659 979 -

P
Balance at 31 December 22,107 15,118 8
Amortisation
Balance at 1 January 6,917 3,326
Amortisation for the year 5,274 3,501 -
Balance at 31 December 12,101 6,917 g

o
Carrying amount -

(]
Balance at 1 January 8,201 5.928 &
Balance at 31 December 9,917 8,201

Intangible assets represent licenses for computer software. There was no indication of impairment of
intangible assets held by the Bank at reporting date and at the end of the previous year. There were no
capitalised borrowing costs related to the acquisition of intangible assets during the year (2021: Nil).
There were no proceeds from the disposal of intangible assets during the year and thus no profit or loss
was realised.
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24 Deferred tax assets and liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:
2022 2021
Assets Liabilities Net Assets Liabilities Net
PPE and intangibles - (16,089) (16,089) - (12,370) (12,370)
Modification loss on loans - - - 811 - 811
Staff Loans faivaluation 1,050 - 1,050 755 - 755
Right of use assets 5,432 - 5,432 2,206 - 2,206
Allowances for loan/Bonds losses 318,536 - 318,536 21,509 - 21,509
Net tax assets/(liabilities) 325,018 (16,089) 308,929 25,281 (12,370) 12,011
(@) Movements in temporary differences during the year
Recognised in
Recognised other
Balance at in profit or comprehensive Balance at
1 January loss income 31 December
For the year ended 31 December
PPE and intangibles (12,370) (3,719) - (16,089)
Right of use of assets 2,206 3,226 - 5,432
Modification loss on loan restructuring 811 (811) - -
Fair value changes on staff loans 755 205 - 1,050
Allowances for loan losses 21,509 297,027 _ - 318,536
12,0911 206,018 - 308,929
For the year ended 31 December 2021
PPE and intangibles (9,358) (3,012) - (12,370)
Right of use of assets 1,072 1,134 - 2,206
Modification loss on loan restructuring 1,109 (298) - 811
Fair value changes on staff loans 832 (77) - 755
Allowances for loan losses 14,890 6,619 - 21,509
_8,545 4,366 - 12,011

Recognised deferred tax assets

Recognition of deferred tax assets of GH¢325,018 (2021: GH¢25,281) is based on management's profit

forecasts (which are based on available evidence, including histori

cal levels of profitability), which

indicated that it is probable that the Bank will have future taxable profits against which these assets can

be utilised.
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25 Other assets 2022
Prepayments 22,166
Collateral taken over -
Mobile money drawers 306,196
Sundry receivables 45,399

373,761
Current 373,761

Non-current

2021

18,054
30,000
140,597

5,102

193,753
163,753
30,000

Collateral taken over represents repossessed property recovered as part of a settlement agreement with a

defaulting customer, which was disposed off in 2022.

226Deposits from banks and non-banks financial institutions

2022
Financial institutions (regulated) 17,907
Deposits from banks and non-banks financial institutions are current.
27 Deposits from customers
Demand deposits 5,183,123
Term deposits 2,684,314
Savings deposits 540,764
8,408,201
Analysis by type of depositors
Individual and other private enterprises 7,456,466
Public enterprises 951,735
8,408,201
Current 8,408,201
Non-Current -
Ratio of 20 largest depositors to total deposits 32.48%

2021
19,300

3,857,819
2,127,696

405,566
6,391,081

6,192,650
108,431

6,391,081

6,391,081

32.37%
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

28 Borrowings

2022 2021
Balances due to other banks and financial institutions - 154,536
Current - 154,536

Non-current - -

The Bank did not obtain any loan from any institution in 2022. It rather paid off all outstanding loans.

The movement in borrowings is shown below:

At 31 December 2022

At1 Draw Exchange At 31
Lenders January downs Interest Repayments difference December
Standard Chartered
Bank Ghana (SCB) 154,536 - 1,531 (184.527) 28,460 -
154,536 - 1,531 (184,527) 28,460 -
At 31 December 2021
First Atlantic - 45,846 91 (45,953) 16 -
UBA Ghana - 40,116 3 (40,136) 17 -
Republic Bank - 22,023 21 (22,953) 9 -
Access Bank Ghana - 28,654 39 (28,703) 10 -
CitiBank New York - 85,968 1,419 (89,652) 2,265 -
SCB 115,492 150,153 4,701 (116,699) 899 154,536
IFC 57,724 28,757 1,973 (89,182) 728 -
Ghana Int. Bank 115,863 - 972 (116,007) (828) -
289,079 402,417 9,219 (549,285) 3,106 154,536
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

29 Other liabilities 2022 2021

g
Accruals and other payables 91,249 73,868 %
Impairment on off-balance sheet exposures 20,884 8,485 3
Deferred income 12,579 8,495 &
Obligation on investments held for customers - 509,628
124,712 600,476
Current 124,712 600,476
=]
Non-current - - 2
Obligation on investments held for customers relate to funds received from customers and invested in g
sale and buy back products of the Bank. 2
30 Capital and reserves
(a) Stated capital 2022 2022 2021 2021
No. of Shares Proceeds No. of Shares Proceeds o
Authorised Ordinary Shares of no-par value (‘000) 4,500,000 - 4,500,000 - §
Issued Ordinary Shares of no-par value (‘000) 4,000,000 400,000 4,000,000 400,000 %
Issued and fully paid 2022 2021 °
Issued for cash consideration
At 1 January 400,000 400,000
>
There were no calls or instalments unpaid at the reporting date. There were no shares held in treasury g
at year-end. »
(b) Nature and purpose of reserves =

Statutory reserve

This represents amounts set aside as a non-distributable reserve from annual profits in accordance with
Section 34 of the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930) and guidelines
from the Central Bank.

Creditriskreserve

This reserve represents the cumulative balance of amounts transferred from/to retained profits to
meet excess of impairment allowances based on Bank of Ghana's provisioning guidelines and IFRS.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

Credit risk reserve reconciliation

This note represents a reconciliation between the Bank of Ghana provision and the IFRS impairment.

IFRS Impairment

2022 2021
Loans and Advances 89,825 71,593
Off balance sheet exposures 20,884 8,485
Total 110,709 80,078
Bank of Ghana Provision
Loans and Advances 104,224 85,598
Off balance sheet exposures 16,190 13,919
Total 120,414 99,517
Credit Risk Reserve
Balance at 1 January 19,439 33,384
Transfer from Credit Risk Reserve (9,735) (13,945)
Balance at 31 December 9,704 19,439

Retained earnings

This represents cumulative annual profits that are available for distribution to shareholders.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis unless otherwise stated)

31 Dividend

Q
The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the year ended 31 December 2022. A 2
dividend of GH¢0.038 per share amounting to GH¢152 million was recommended and paid for the year g
ended 31 December 2021. 5
32 Contingencies
(a) Claims and litigation

o
The Bank is defending legal actions brought by various persons for claims. No provision in relation to !
these claims has been recognised in the financial statements as legal advice indicates that it is not i
probable that a significant liability will arise (2021: Nil). g

&
(b) Contingent liabilities and commitments
As common with other banks, the Bank conducts business involving acceptances, performance bonds
and indemnities. The majority of these facilities are offset by corresponding obligations of third parties. s
Contingent liabilities and commitments comprise acceptances, guarantees and letters of credit. ]
Nature of instruments g
An acceptance is an undertaking by a bank to pay a bill of exchange drawn on a customer. The Bank §
expects most acceptances to be presented, but reimbursement by the customer is normally immediate. s
Guarantees and letters of credit are given as security to support the performance of a customer to third
parties. As the Bank will only be required to meet these obligations in the event of the customer's default, >
the cash requirements of these instruments are expected to be considerably below their nominal g
amounts. o

P

Other contingent liabilities include transaction related to performance bonds and are, generally,
short-term commitments to third parties which are not directly dependent on the customer's
creditworthiness.

Documentary credits commit the Bank to make payments to third parties, on production of documents,
which are usually reimbursed immediately by customers.

The following tables summarise the nominal principal amount of contingent liabilities and
commitments with off balance sheet risk:
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2022 2021
Contingent liabilities: Bonds and guarantees 1,141,384 567,706
Commitments: Clean line facilities for letters of credit 477,572 824,235
o
1,618,955 1,391,941 S
Undrawn loan commitments 206,520 387,046 ?":1
(o) Commitments for capital expenditure %

At 31 December 2022, the Bank's commitment for capital expenditure was nil (2021: nil).




136

Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis unless otherwise stated)

33 Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise influence
over the other party in making financial and operational decisions, or one other party controls both. The
definition includes members of the Zenith Bank Group, key management personnel and the close members of
their family. All related party transactions were conducted at arm's length.

(a) Parent

The parent company, which is also the ultimate controlling party, is Zenith Bank Plc. Transactions between
Zenith Bank Plc. and subsidiaries also meet the definition of related party transactions. The parent company
incurred expenditures in the normal course of business, mainly in the form of salary payments to seconded
staff from the Parent Company and licence fees, which were recharged to the Bank at cost. During the year
ended 31 December 2022, the Bank transacted the following business with related parties:

Note 2022 2021
Transactions during the year with the parent company
- Salaries and allowances for expatriate staff 2,415 3,897
Balances due to/from parent company at year end
Balances on nostro account (215,755) 5,027
Derivative (liability)/asset-Currency forward contracts 34 (1,617) (19,360)

At 31 December 2022, the Bank also held Government of Nigeria bills amounting to GH¢453 million
(2021: GH¢1.26 billion) via Zenith Nominees Ltd, an affiliate entity.

(b) Transactions with key management personnel

The Bank's key management personnel, and persons connected with them, are also considered to be related
parties for disclosure purposes. The definition of key management includes the close members of family of key
personnel and any entity over which key management exercise control. The key management personnel have
been identified as the executive, non-executive directors and members of the executive committee (EXCO) of
the Bank. Close members of family are those family members who may be expected to influence or be
influenced by thatindividual in their dealings with Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd.

Transactions with key management personnel during the year: 2022 2021
Personal emoluments and directors fees 6,885 5,164
Loans and advances disbursed during the year _720 _203
Interest earned on loans and advances _ 38 _ 40

Balances with key management personnel at year end:

Loans and advances 1,477 930

Interest rates charged on balances outstanding are at concessionary rates and lower than the rates that
would be charged in an arm's length transaction. The loans granted are secured over real estate and other
assets of the respective borrowers. No impairment losses have been recorded against balances
outstanding during the year with key management personnel, and no specific allowance has been made
for impairment losses on balances with key management personnel and their immediate relatives at the
year end. These balances have, however, been collectively impaired as part of the portfolio impairment
assessment for unidentified loans and advances.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis unless otherwise stated)

33 Related parties (continued) o
(c) Other related parties g
Balances with associated companies as at reporting period were: 2022 2021 3
Bank balances with Zenith Bank (UK) (Nostros) 280,402 59,889 .
Derivative asset-Zenith Bank UK - 4,916
(d) Shareholders
2022 2022 2021 2021 =
No. of Percentage No. of Percentage 2
No. Name shares held shareholding shares held shareholding a
1. Zenith Bank PLC 3,976,800 99.42% 3,976,800 99.42% g
2. Equatorial Cross Acquisitions 23,200 0.58% 23,200 0.58% @
4,000,000 100% 4,000,000 100%
34 Derivative financial liabilities 2022 2021
Forward currency contracts (1,617) 19,360 é’
Current (1,617) 19,360 §
Non-current - - g
Forward currency contracts — Zenith Bank Plc — Liabilities (1,617) (19,360) %
Forward currency contracts — Stanchart Ghana — Liabilities - (822)
FX Swap contracts — Bank of Ghana — Liabilities - (16,595)
FX Swap contracts — Zenith Bank UK - Assets - 4,916
1,61 (31,861) >
Derivative financial instruments relate to receivables and payables on non-deliverable forward contracts %
the Bank entered into with Zenith Bank Plc for purposes of managing foreign currency risks in relation to 3

itsinvestments in the Federal Government of Nigeria bills.

The foreign currency forward balance was from an underlying receivable of GH¢296 million (2021:
GH¢1.735 billion) from Zenith Bank Plc, and GH¢294 million (2021: GH¢1.767 billion) payable to Zenith
Bank Plc. Under the terms of the agreements, the amounts payable by the Bank are offset against
receivables from the counterparties and only the net amounts are settled. The receivable and payable
amounts have therefore been presented on a net basis in the statement of financial position.

35 Subsequent events
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All banks were invited to participate in the Government of Ghana Domestic Debt Exchange Programme
(DDEP) by exchanging GHS-denominated notes and bonds issued by the Government, E.S.L.A. Plc or
Daakye Trust Plc. (collectively, the “Eligible Bonds”) for new bonds of the Republic of Ghana. The
deadline for holders to submit eligible bonds was 10" February, 2023.

On 21st February, 2023 ("the Settlement date), the Government of Ghana announced the successful
settlement and conclusion of the DDEP. On same date, 16 Series of new bonds were issued to holders of
the Eligible Bonds whose tenders were accepted by the Government.
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Notes (contd.)

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis unless otherwise stated)

35 Subsequent events (continued)

Pursuant to the Exchange Memorandum, the principal amount of the new bonds per holder composed of
the outstanding principal amount of Eligible Bonds and amount of accrued interest payable. The
principal amount was credited to their respective securities account at the Central Securities Depository
(“CSD”) from which each holder's Eligible Bonds were tendered.

The Bank signed on to the program by tendering in GH¢2,675.7 million of its Eligible Bonds. The
principal amounts of the new bonds have respective maturity dates commencing from 2027 to 2038.
Interest will accrue at rates ranging between 8.35% and 10% and to be paid semi-annually.

36 Operational risk

Operational risk’ is the risk of direct or indirect loss that the Bank will suffer due to an event or action
resulting from the failure of its internal processes, people and systems, or from external events. Key
operational risks are managed in a timely and effective manner through a framework of policies,
procedures and tools to identify, assess, monitor, control and report such risks. The Bank manages its
operational risk at three distinct levels, each with clearly defined roles and responsibilities as follows:

(a) Business Units and Support Functions

Business Units and Support Functions own and are responsible for understanding the operational risk
inherent in their material products, activities, processes and systems. They are responsible for the
consistent implementation of the operational risk management framework in their area of responsibility
on a day-to day basis. This includes identifying the risks, establishing controls, and managing the risks in
accordance with the Bank's overall risk tolerance and operational risk policies.

(b) Operational Risk Management (ORM)

The ORM function has direct responsibility for formulating and implementing the Bank's ORM
framework including methodologies, policies and procedures approved by the Board. ORM function
works with the Business Units and Support Functions to ensure that the day-to-day operations of the
Bank are in line with the approved ORM policies. The unit provides trainings and workshops to facilitate
interpretation and implementation of the various ORM programs. The unit continuously monitors the
effectiveness and the quality of the controls and risk mitigation tools.

(c) Internal Audit

The mission of Internal Audit is to provide an independent assurance of the design and effectiveness of
internal controls over the risks to the Bank's business performance. In carrying out this function,
Internal Audit provides specific recommendations for improving the governance, risk & control
framework. The role of the Internal Audit function is to conduct regular independent evaluation and
review of the Bank's policies, procedures and practices in relation to the ORM Policy Framework and
report the results to the Board.
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Value Added Statement for the year ended 31 December

(All amounts are in thousands of Ghana Cedis)

Note 2022
Interest earned and other operating income 1,399,361
Direct cost of services and other costs (566,612)
Value added by banking services 832,749
Nonbanking income 10 13,765
Impairments 11 (1,193,674)
Value added (347.160)
Distributed as follows:
To employees
Directors (without executives) 14 (2,098)
Executive directors (1,539)
Other employees (176,866)
Total (180,503)
To Government
Income tax 15 134,814
To providers of capital
Dividends to shareholders (152,000)
To expansion and growth
Depreciation and amortisation 22(a) (26,921)
Retained earnings (571,770)

2021

946,552
(442,792)

503,760
11,825

(27,971)
487,614

(1,990)
(1,288)

(128,493)

(114,099)

(122,762)

(21,639)

a)130.14 8jedodiog
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ZENITH BANK GHANA PROMOTES
EXCELLENCE IN EDUCATION

WHIIE
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s a responsible Corporate Citizen with a Mission

A Statement “to continue to invest in the best

people, technology, and environment”™ in which
the Bank operates, Zenith Bank (Ghana) Limited was the
main sponsor of the Distinction Awards for the WASSCE for
Schoel Candidates 2020 & 2021 which wok place on
Thursday June 30, 2022 at the Sakyi — Asare Menako Hall,
Cantonments in Accra,

At the event, the MD/CEOQ of Zenith Bank Ghana, Mr. Henry
Onwuzurigbo presented a cash prize of GSH30,000 and a
laptop to Cecil Tetteh Kumah, a former student of Mfantsipim
School, currently studying at the Columbia University in the
United States of America, for emerging Overall Best Student
for the 2020 WASSCE. Asante Kwame Brako, a former
student of the Presbyterian Boys' Senior High School
(PRESEC) and Overall Best Student for the 2021 WASSCE
was also presented with a cash prize of GHS30.000 and a
laptop by the Bank’s CEO. Master Brako is currently reading
Computer Science at Ashesi University,

In her remarks, the Head of the National Office of the West
African Examinations Council. Mrs. Wendy Addy-Lamptey
stated that the Awards ceremony is to celebrate the
exceptional performance of candidates who distinguish
themselves in the West African Senior Secondary School
Centificate Examinations. Hon. Mrs. Gifty Twum Ampofo,
Deputy Minister in charge of Technical and Wocational
Education and Traming, who represented the Minister of
Education as Guest Speaker for the event, commended
WAEC for the initiative and elaborated on the interventions
put in place by the Ministry of Education to ensure that the
nation produces well-rounded agents of change.

Also present at the event were the Director-General of the
Ghana Education Service, Professor ~ Kwasi
Opoku-Amankwa, other dignitaries and students from some
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Senior High Schools in the country, Nine other students who
excelled in a variety of disciplines were also recognized.

Zenith Bank Ghana remains comimitted to the social,
economic and environmental wellbeing of its stakeholders.
The Bank’s CSR inmiatives focus on education, human
capital development and health. The Bank’s comnutment to
education includes the mstitution of the Zemith Bank
Educational scholarship scheme in 2007 for exceptionally
briliant but underprivileged children in communities in
which the Bank operates to enable such children fully realise
their potential without financial uncertainty.

The scholarship scheme covers tuition, books, clothing,
feeding, accommodation and allowances for beneficiaries
and has been running for fifteen (15) years. Beneficianes of
the scheme are currently enrolled in the Achimota Senior
High School, Achimota Basic School, Presby Senior High
School and Kibi School for the Deaf.

(Other educational initiatives undertaken by the Bank include
parmerships with govemment to equip public school
computer laboratories  with  desktop computers  and
accessories, under the Millennium Schools Project |, the
sponsorship of specific prize categories to best performing
students in some Ghanaian schools and tertiary institutions, as
well as the renovation, rebuilding and re-equipping of some
public schools in the country by staff of the Bank to provide
conducive teaching and learning environments,

Zenith Bank is an African Bank providing global banking
services in West Africa, the Middle East, Far East and Europe.
Zenith Bank Ghana is a member of the Ghana Deposit
Protection Scheme,

:

FOR FURTHER ENQUIRIES, CONTACT
O +233 307 sB0=2a @ infoFuenithbank.com.gh
+233 W07 OBSITD 1B wwwesanithbank com.gh
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Zenith Bank Ghana Partners Lead For Ghana to

Improve Learning Outcomes for Students in
Underserved Community Schools

In September 2022, Lemth Bank Ghona  celebrated s 17th
ANNIVETSAry, commemorating  seventeen  successful
providmg Ghanaions with a world-class banking experience ond

mnevative products and services,

The Bank undertook several activities and projects to celebrate then
industry milestones and their impact on the commumities in which
they operate. Koy amongst these projects were two CSR donations
(earmied oot parmership with Lead For Ghana) o two
underprivileged public schools in the Norhem and Greater Accra
Regions.

As a responsible corporate citizen, Zenith Bank has since inception
undertaken CSRoanitiatives i the aress of education, healthcare,
human capital development, vouth empowerment and sports i line
with s mussion, “to mvest in the best people, technology und
environment 0 underscore our commitment W achieving customer
enthustasm’ and an objective to contribute to better educational
onteomes m Cihana,

Lagvari Anglican Junior High School Fan Project

Located on the Tamale-Bolgatanga trunk road. the Zagvun
community 15 largelv populated by farmers and traders. The
commumity school, Zagyon Anglican JTumor High School, 15 a
six=unit classroom block that serves about 250 students from Zagvan
and surrounding communuines. The large student population has
resulied im overcrowding am the school, This overcrowding s
exacerbated by the poor ventilation in the classrooms and the
charactenstically warmer weather m the Northern region. As a result,
students Imd 1 diflicult to stay in class donng teaching hours, Over
the vears. these conditions have had a negative impact on attendance,
and student participation,

Adter learming of the conditons m which the students learn, Zenith
Bank dopated 24 ceiling fans 10 Zogyor Anglican JHS m the
Sagnarign Munieipal Assembly. Through Zenith Bank's donation,
students of Aagyur Anglican School can oow  contimie  thesr
education in a more conducive leaming environment,

| Feeath Bank Gliis donaiisn df Zagyu Anglican Mot High Schiool )

In her remarks, Sylvia Teve-Odzi. a Lead for Ghana Fellow teaching
English at Zagvunn Anghean smd that, “Installing these fans will
significantly improve student attendance and performance m class,
Students will finally be able to concentrate better during lessons as
our classrooims become more comiortable.™

yvears of

ZENITH

Aghekotsekpoe DDA Basic Schousl Book Project

Similarly, mm Aghekotsekpo, in the Shan Osudoku Distriet of the
Cireater Acera Region, members of the conmmurty primartly engage
in fish farming. Most parents are unable o provide their children with
much-needed school supplies such as texthooks and exercise books.
Further, some students also partcipate e Gshing activities to rase
funds o attend school

In respomse (o this cnsis, Zenith Bank contributed 1o the purchase and
distribution of 200 exercise books, 90 textbooks, and pens to students
at Agbekotsekpo DA Basic School, to enable students fully participate
i learnimg sctivities undertaken in the school

{Fanith Aasls Clizere doaation al A ghekots ki 104 Bese School)

At the presentation, Deborah Kumah, a Lead For Ghana
Fellow teaching Science al Agbekotsekpo Basic School stated, “Some
students have no exercise books or textbooks at all and are unable 1o
participate i classwork and assignments. Zenith Bank's donation
tondary has brouwght about significant change in the acadenuc progress
of the students.”

The Headmaster of the school, also expressed delight an his students
now being able to fully participate in leaming activities. “1 am
expecting positive outcomes from them now that this barrier has been
remmiaved”, he sad,

Lead For Ghana 1s grateful to Zemith Bank Ghana for thes parimership
on behalf of our students and partner communities. We applaud your
ongoing efforts o improve education e maral communities and
throughout Ghana,

Zemith Bank Ghana is a subsidiary of Zenith Bank Ple, head guartered
i Migenia with presence i other West Alnea countnes, (he Middle
East, Far East and Furope. It is a member of the Ghana Deposit
Protection Scheme, The Bank's branding is anchored on a continuous
mvestment in People, Technology and Excellent Customer Service,
I'he Bank has forty (403 business locations, A1Ms and Point of Sales
terminals strategically located countrvwide, and moebile and intermet
banking services which enable customers to access banking services
oni-the-go

Lead For Ghana is a not-for-profit social enterprise established to
ensure that all children in Ghana have egual access o an excellent
education. Lead For Ghana reerunts and trains Ghana's best and
brightest voung professionals 1o feach and lead development in
underserved commumiies in Ghana through a two-vear Leadership

~

P (EAD

FOH GHANA




ZENITH BANK
PRESENTS TWO
380-LITRE DEEP
FREEZERS TO
THE UNIVERSITY
OF HEALTH AND
ALLIED SCIENCES

n line with its mission statement “To continue to invest in the best people,

Technology and Environment to underscore our commitment to achieving
Customer enthusiasm™, Zenith Bank Ghana on September 30 2022, presented
two 380-litre deep freezers to the University of Health and Allied Sciences in
the Volta Region of Ghana to cater to the needs of students of the University’s
Sokode Hall of Residence.

The freezers which were presented on
behalf of management by the Bank’s Ho
branch, were received by Professor
Lydia Aziato, Vice Chancellor of the
University of Health and Alhed
Sciences and some management staft of
the University.
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ZENITH BANK GHANA AWARDS BEST GRADUATING
STUDENT, FACULTY OF APPLIED SCIENCES AND
TECHNOLOGY, HO TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY

%

A representative of Zenith Bank Ghana presents a certificate of honour as well as a cash prize to Mr. Jonathan
Akoto, for emerging overall best Graduating Student of the Faculty of Applied Sciences and Technology, Ho
Technical University with a graduating GPA of 4.88.

Jonathan’s exemplary performance and commitment
to the achievement of the highest standards of
academic performance is truly admirable and
Zenith Bank Ghana is proud to be associated
with him.
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ZENITH BANK CELEBRATES ' ,‘
17 YEARS OF SUCCESS TOGETHER Fzmm




ZENITH BANK USHERS IN THE CHRISTMAS 7
SEASON WITH A LIGHT UP CEREMONY & A
CAROLS SERVICE ZENITH

Zenith Heights, Independence Avenue
|
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Take charge,
STAY IN CHARGE!

Are you a female or a female business owner?
Open a ZWoman Account today and take
charge of your finances!

v Exclusive discounts + Key partnerships
v Credit facilities for entrepreneurs

v Periodic webinars (Heaith & Beauty, Entrepreneurial, Financial planning)

Sign up today!

For more information, visit www.zenithbank.com.gh or call Zenith Direct on
0302680884 or 0307086370. You can also send us an email via info@zenithbank.com.gh
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Be part of the amazing
Zenith Bank Ghana family!

Follow us on Social Media!
Spread the word!

CANBENR
WITH US, INCLUDING

Zenith Bank (Ghana) Ltd. For
$it our website or call +233 30 708
68 0884

Tweets Replies

z Zenith Bank Ghana ©*Zen thBank Gh - 480
i  Don't give up hope!
Have a great week!
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It's Monday!
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